"CASE 4637: MOTION OF THE OCC

PLUGGING CASE FOR LUTTRELL OIL
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BEFORE THE N
NEW MEXICO GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Januvary 19, 1972

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF the hearing

called by the 0il Conservation
Commission on 1ts own motion to )
permit Luttrell 0il Company and )
all other interested persons to )

D)
)
)

appear and show cause why the !} Case 4637
follcwing=-described wells in )
New Mexicc should not be plugged)
and abandoned: ILuttrell 0il )
Company State Well No. 1 - Unit )
M, Section 28, Township 2 South,)
Range 26 East, De Baca County; )
Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well )
NMo. 1 - Unit A, Section 5, )
Towneship 8 South, Range 24 East,)
Chaves County, New Mexico. )

)
BEFORE: Daniel S, Nutter,

) Alternate Examiner.
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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MR. NUTTER: Call Case 4637.

MR. HATCH: Case 4637: In the matter of a Hearing
called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to
permit--

MR. N T?ER: Just a minute, here. Off the record.

(Whereupon an off the record discussion was held.)

MR. NUTTER: I think it would be preferable to call
My, Gressett to the stand.

MR. HATCH: Go ahead and state your name.

MR, XKIRK: My name is James Kirk, an attorney in
Albuguerque, and an interested person in that I am the leasée on
the lease‘involved in Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1,
Township 2, South, Range 26 East, deBaca County.

I have no interest whatsoever in this other well under

consideration.

MR. NUTTER: It may be preferable if we go ahead with
his portion of the case first. Then go to yours.

MR. HATCH: George Hatch, appearing on behalf of the

'Oil Congservation Commission and the staff. I have one witness,

Mr. Gresgeht.
»aawﬁtness, Kaving beem first duly sworm accurding to law, upom
his oath, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HATCH
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Would vou state your name, position, and place of residence

W. A. Gressett, supervisor of District 2, Artesia, New

Mexico.

Does District 2 include deBaca County?

Yes.

Does it include the part of Chavez County that is involved

here?

Well, part of Chavez County is included in Distriect 2. It
includes that part of Chavez County line west of the north-
south line dividing Ranges 29 and 30 East.
Would you describe briefly your duties as they relate to
this case as district supervisor?
All reports concerning wells in this district from State
and fee+land wells must be filed and approved in our officq.
We therefore watch the wells from spudding to
completion to insure that they are adequately cemented in
order to protect any‘fresh water encountered or any oil or
gas shows.

All right. Do you also then make recommendations to the
Commission when wells should be plugged and abandoned?
Yes, sir, we do.

Are you familiar with the purpeose of Case 46377

Yes, sir.

What is the purpose of Case 46372

Case 4637 was originally docketed for December 15, 1971;
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then continued until today in order that all interested
parties might appear and show cause why these two wells
shouldn't be plugged and abandoned in accordance with the
0il1 Conservation Commission's plugging program.

Would you identify those two wells?

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No, 1 located in Section 2§
Township 2 South, Range 26
0il Company Corporation Well No. 1, Unit A, located in
Section 5, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, Chavez County,
New Mexico.

Are you familiar with each of those two wells?

Yes, sir, I am.

How?

Well, I have official records and I have also been at the

location of the wells.

Now, when you say official, through official records, what
do you mean by official records?

The reports that have heen filed by the operator.

Are those required to be filed with the Commission by

Commission rules and regulations?

Yes.

And you have those official records with you?

Yes, sir, 1 do.

You said you did have, you have visited both wells?

o s dea
Yes, 85ix,
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0 Has that been recently?

A Yes, sir, Januwary 7, 1972.

0 Please refer to those records of the well for deBaca County
and give us the history of the well as reflected by the
records.

A Okay. Commission Form C-101 Application for Permit to
Drill was approved én July the 29th, 1968, agd at this timg
the operator was W. C., Welch, and attached thereto is
Commission Form C-102, Well Location, and acreage dedicatign.

0 At that time how deep did he propose to drill the well?

A The proposed depth was 1,800 feet.

0 In what Formation?

A San Andres.

Then we have Commission Form C-103, which is sundry
notices and reports on wells reporting the spﬁd thick of
July the 24th, 1968, and it states that they run 50 feet of
14<inch casing mudded 150' of 10 3/4 inch casing, mudded,
says there were 800' in shale and red bed, prepared to run
8 and 5/8ths inch‘casing.

That was approved on December 13, 1968.

Q When did you receive that, Mr. Gressett?

A December the llth;

MR. NUTTER: Then the only other official form in the

file is the Form C~103 received in our office on February the
2nd, 1971, reporting a change of ownorchip from W. C. Welch to
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Luttrell Cil Company.

with various and sundry people concerning this well, but that ig

~all of the official record.

Q (By Mr. Hatch) Do you have anything on your notes from

THE WITNESS: Now, I have some notea of conversations

conversations that you think the Examiner might be
interested in?
Yes, sir, on Februarv the 3rd, 1969 a Mr. Wayne Adkins,

which I understand had an interest in the well, and he was

also drilling it--excuse me--does Mr. Adkins name appear or
Excusé me--does- Mr. Adkins #ame appear on any of the forms
that were filed?

Yes, sir. He signed one repor£ at that time, reporting
that the well had been spudded’ and set in a casing.
Continue.

He stated at that time the well was at a total depth of
1,140 feet, and that in addition to previocus high reported
casing, he had set 8 5/8" at a hundred feet and that it had
followed and been under dug to a point of a 1,010 feet, and
still didn't have a shut~off, and it was his understanding
that they might set 7" pipe or cement the 8 and 5/8ths incl
andfthis“ﬁasbto be reported when that work was done, and
so far I don't have a report on it.

MR. NUTTER: That was just a verbal report he gave you

That was approved on February 2nd, 1971.7]

!

7

THE WITNESS: Right.
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0 (By Mr. Hatch) Mr. Gressctt, would you next describe your

vigit on January the 7th to the well?

Yes, sir.

Tell the Examiner what you observed there.

On January the 7th, 1972, I went to the location, and the
cable tool rigging is still rigged up over the hole, and
the baler hangs in top of the casing wiéh a bar in it, \
which is normally too small for this type operation, and
there is tools and junk all over the location.

By "junk" I mean an old wrecked pickup, an old bunch
of wore out tires and truck tires, and all kinds of
drilling tools.

Did vou observe any windmills or any indication of fresh
water in the area?

Yes, sir. There is a ranch house approximately a thousanad
feet west of this location, and they have water wells
located at the ranch house, and the windmill wells are a
mile or two away.

There is other windmills, and in talking to the
rancher, he said that their water wells were ranging from
forty feet to 190' or 200', and Mr. Adkins reported to me
on this well that he had water at 140 and 190,

Well, Mr. Adkins' report of the water doesn't appear on any

of the official forms?

~d s A A o s
:‘:O’ SLL it UUCUIX'C-

.VWAM,,.‘._,‘.,,.,,._
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Would you congider this a dry well or an abandcned well?
Yes, sir, inasmuch as apparently no activity since February
of 1969. I would say it has been abandoned.

You didn't see any sign of production?

No sign of production.

You have testified that there appears to be water in the

area and that Mr. Adkins in an original conversation with

you testified as to water.

Do you have any indication as to the well, can you tell

about any gas or oil, sand?

No, I sure don't have,

Assuming that water was in the well, if the well is left ir
its presenti condition, is there any danger that water will

escape from the strata in which it was found into other

strata?

Yes, sir.

How would that be?

Well, that open hole interval from the deepest reported
water of 190 down to the total depth of 1,140, I don't kno#
what that interval miqht hold, and there is a possibility
that that water can escape into that open hole intexval.
Al}.right. Is there any other danger to he encountered if
the well is left in its present condition?

Well, stock could get tangled up in some of those tools

and get hurt.
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| wouldn't make a great deal of difference whether they pulle

The area is not fcnced?

No, sir, there is no fence at all.
It could be a safety problem then?
Yes.

Do you have an opinion as to whether or not the well should

be plugged?

Yes, sir, I feel that it should be.

Do you have a recommended pluggihg program to present to
the Examiner?

Yes, sir, I would recommend that the 8 and 5/8ths be pulled
and that a thirty sack cement plug be placed at a total
depth, and a fifty sack plug at 250, and I don't know

whether this 10 and 3/4s can be pulled or not.

14

It is very doubiful +that it zonld he ymlled at this
state or the 14", so I would recommend then about a 25 sacK
plug there in the surface to seal cff the top of all of

that.

But you would recommend that they try to pull--what did you

say--10 and 3/4s--and it was~-what was the other one?

I would recormend the 8 and 5/8ths be pulled. Then it

the 10 and 3/4s or not.

You would put a 50 sack at 250, which would be below both

of those casings?

d

Right.




i
\

e Y KONU U I /I I

[ S

I

dearnley-meier re:

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEN.ENTS, RXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

209 SIMMS BLDG.e P.Q. BOX 1002 e PHONE 243-66010 ALBUY
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTeALBLUQUERQUE, N

QUERQUE. NEW MEXICO 87103

EW MEXICO 87108

[t

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

25

PAGE

11

0 So any water that was produced from any formation up there

in the interval of those casings would be protected by that

50 sack plug of 2507
A Yes, sir.

0 Kept froin going down the hole?

A Yes.

0 So, in other words, then if they could or couldn't get the
14 in and the 10 and 3/4s out you would put a 20 sack plug
a2t the surface?

A Well, it is going to bé a prettv good sized hole, probably
ought to have at least a 25 sack at the surface.

MR. HATCH: That is all.

We ran into some difficulty on one case, once, where
somebody wanted~to see what was in the case file about plugging
one of these things, and the Examiner had taken administrative
notice of the well file, etec.

Now, there has heen testimony from these official records,
so I would like to either introduce them, leave them in the
well file, and you have a set here, but Xerox copies of them to
go into the case record itself.

MR. NUTTER: I think you have got a Xerox copy of
these forms that Mr. Gressett has mentioned.

If he will take a look at them and testify thereto and
correct copies of the form in his file~~that will suffice.

Let Mr. Kirk and Mr, Gressett loox these over, Thaeszsa are
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Xerox copies of what he was testifying to.

The only ones I am interested in putting in would be the
signed copies here, not his oral notes that he testified to.

If you will compare these to see that is what we have over
there, then I‘will mark them.

 MR. HATCH: I would like to introduce Exhibits 1

through 5, Exhibit 1 being Form C-102; and Exhibit 2 being a
Form C-101; and Exhibit--I've got two exhibits, yes, Exhibit 3,
No. 3 being a Form C-103, received 6r approved December 13, 1968
and Exhibit 4, C-103, approved February the 2nd, 1971;; and
Exhibit No. 5 is a proposed plugging program for the well.

I would like to suggest this might be the time to allow Mr,
Kirk to make his appearance, or anything he has to say concern-

ing this case before we go on to the other one, since he is not

interested in the other one well.

MR. NUTTER: Just a minute. I have got some questions

I want to ask Mr. Gressett first.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER

0 When you went out and inspected the well, I believe you
stated it was on January, '70?

A Yes.

Q Was there evidence that this 8 and 5/8ths inch casing had

been run in the hole as Mr. Adkins told you in this verbal

report?

~
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‘one has with no cement behind it, it costs more to try to

Yes, nowever, I have . no way of knowing.

There is some at the top?

There is some at the top.

What about the space between the 10 and 3/4s and the 14"
éasing ttat is open or that flanged, or is there a casing
hanger, or anything in there?

I think it is setting on elevators, and, of course, if thatf
cable, that cable tool rig flared around it, I didn't get
down in to look too close.

What about the annulus between the walls of the hole and
the outside of the 14" casing that opened around there?
You can't see,

You couldn't see?

You couldn't see. No, 'if there has been any rain in the
area and washéd in ‘around it, I am sure it is filled up,
but I didn't get down in there.

Normaiiy when one set has set there as long as this

pull the 14" and maybe the 10 and 3/4s than it would be

worth.

Now, Mr., Adkins had told you that they had run how much 8
and 5/8ths inch pipe?
He said they first run it to 800 feet, but it followed and

was under dug down to a 1,010,

Then had they tried to cement or just to land it so they

e ol L s Y o Wi




1
i
H
i
i
h
i
i
P
H
1
i
i
i

L

{..§

pov. ‘m[:: .:.3 Ak e T

RS

-

3
W
Wy

nariaa

L

L
!
<

r?
HR S Y]

-meier rspe:

dearnley

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEMENTS, EXPART TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

209 SIMMS BLDG.e P.0. BOX 1002 PHONE 24)-8691 SALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

14

16

17

18

19

2t

23

25

(By Mr. Nutter) What about the interval between the plugs and

o]
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could get
Right.
They were never able to achieve a shut off?

That is what he said.
Now, if there is any open space around the 14" pipe or if
the annulus between the 10 and the 3/4s and 15" should be
open, that should be sealed and closed in some manner if
the well is ordered plugged, shouldn't it?
Yes, sir. Actually that is the reason I was recommending
25 sack cement plug in order to seal it off.good at the
surface.
Now, what was the latest that you, the deepest that you
know the well to have ever been drilled?
1,140'°'.

MR. PORTER: It was originally projected té about 18?

THE WITNESS: 18, ves.

the well; how would you treat that interval?

I would recommend tha. . e filled with mud.

And, of cousse, a regulation type marker at the surface, I
presume?

Yes.,

If you will, yield the witness stand to Mr. Kirk, please,

Mr. Gressick.

If you would identify yourself for the record, please;

O,
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MR, KIRK: My name is James Kirk, an attornev from

3 N .

Albuquarque, and one of the leasees on the subject lease.

JAMES KIRK

an attorney, called as a witness, having been first duly sworn
according to law, upon his oath, testified a““7:liows:

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, HATCH

Q Are you planning on testifying any or just making a state-
ment?

A No, I would sort of like to testify,

Well, perhaps we had better swear you then.

0

A Fine.

(Whereupon the witness was duly sworn.)

THE WITNESS: As one of the leasees, it is the inten-
tion of the leasees, or it has been the intention, to recommencé
drilling on this well and to try to take it down to 1,800 level,

We haven't abandoned it at all.
We have kept a workable rig out on the leacse all of this
time, and during that time we have either paid rental on the

rig or we have assumed the responsibility of paying the rental

on the rig.

We have had some problems contractually with the drillers

involved.

Luttrell 0il1 Company had agreed to go ahead and recommence

the drilling, but then didn't or wasn't able to, and during that

e b B, A 1 8 AT

s i Ao P ) 8 i e
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period of time on several occasions we have had geologists and
drillers go out tc the well.

I won't say how many times, but I would say probably not
1ess,thah ten times, and they have always indicated to me at
least that there wasn't any actual danger to the water in the
area, and really no other problem, that it was causing, as it

And in any event, we have spent a fair amount of money on
it and are prepared to spend a fair amount more to complete our
intended drill program, and I want to, I would like to suggest
to the Commission that the Commission consider it at least
allowing us a period of sixty or ninety days to recommence our
drilling, and then if we haven't made substantial efforts to
physically, at least, start the recommencement of the drilling,
then at that time carry out a plugging order, but I feel that wyg
are most interestedlin going ahead with it, and I think we are
capable of it.

I don't really believe that another sixty days or something
like that would really caﬁse any problems or constitute any |
danger.

What I would like to respectfully urge is that an order be
entered to the effect if we have not started good faith recom-
mencement of drilling within sixty days that after sixty days

that it be ordered plugged forthwith.

Q (By Mr. Nutter) Mr. Kirk, were you involved with the ownershij

ot L SR Ay

A bR b i 15
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of the well when it was commenced under the name of W. C.
Welch?

Yes. The nature of my personal interest was a little
~different than it is now.

So, you have had an interest in the well from the time it
was first started?

Yes; that is correct.

- A8 I review the scout report that we have had on the well
I notice for a period of time from September 23 of 1968
until into November of 1968 the status on the well didn't
change.

Then there was 70' drilled in November of '68, it set
that way until August of 1969, according to this scout
report, without any additional drilling being done, and
then from August of '69 until the scout report dropped the
well in November of '69, it gave the total depth as 1,100,
with no further change in the status.

It appears it is taking an uncommonly long period of
time in which to complete the well if‘there is this danger
that Mr. Gressett has talked about.

Now, the rancher states he has got water wells in thiJ
area at 140 to 190' deep.

We know the deepest casing that is mudded in is 150°',

so therefore you have got that water that is 190' opening

into the water well bore, if that is producing water.
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That water may be lost forever if we~-we all realize
water is an important commodity in New Mexico--I don't know

if we would entertain a request to further delay the plug-

ging of the well orx not.

Well, I can't respond very well because I don't really know

about the technical part of that.

You mentioned that vour geologist has said there was no

problem.

Have they considered the depth of the water here that

the rancher reports?

I feel certain they have. I have discussed this with Mr.

Adkins a number of times. He was the driller. He is an

experienced driller., He stated each time that the guestiol

has come up that there is no problem here. I don't know
what its worth would be, but I am almost certain that he

would testify that is his opinion, or give a letter to that

effect,

How long, if the Commission gave you this reasonable period

of time in which to start the well, how long would it take

hefore the well was completed then?

Well, of course, we'd-try:to do>it-as quickly-as we could,

particularly in view of the problems.

‘The rig is there and it is ready to go, so I would sa

that it wouldn't take us very long to get started, and we

F

4

would use our best efforts to get it diligently done.
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0 Are there finances available at the present time to
complete the well?

A Yes, sir, there is.

Q (By Mr. Hatch) This would be drilled under a different name
and a different bond?

A Yes, we would have to get a new bond and it would be a
different driller.

0 (By Mr. Porter) In other words, Luttrell would be relieved of
the responsibility under that kind of a setup?

MR. HATCH: If there is another operator and another
bond assumed, the responsibility for the well would be his,
That is why I was asking whether this drilling would be under
Mr. Luttrell's name or a new bond and new operator, because
certainly‘without heafing from Mr. Luttrell we would not permit
other drilling under Mr. Luttrell's name or bond, because that
could possibly release him of responsibility from his bond. 1If
somebody else went in and started drilling.

THE WITNESS: I understand. I started to say this tha
I haven't talked to Mr, Luttreil for some time, but I'feel very
certain that he would be pérfectly agreeable to letting it be
done under his bond or he wouid be agreeable to having another
bond substituted, and I don't know what the ramifications might
be from that, but what I am getting at is I feel sure he would

continue in any reasonable way.

MR. HATCH: We have had no cooperation from Mr,




- PAGEZO
1| tuttrell in this matter.
. 2 He has not appeared here or anything, and so I would think
’ €
[ i}
— . 3| the Commission might be reluctant to approve anything done undey
% cin
T A o 4| Mr. Luttrell's name without his appearing before the Commission
- T
L= 5 MR, NUTTER: 1If we approved the operator under
- = 6| another bond the chances are if we made a call on them to plug 7
o <D .
L — , .
- — 7| the well they would say no. Mr. Luttrell's bond should prevail
— ad> ]
‘ GE’ 8| here, at least down to 1,140°',
| ]
b e ey 9 That is how far the well was drilled under Mr. Luttrell's
= 10 | pond.
- 3
ng THE WITNESS: That isn't actually right. The well wag

12 | 3drilled under the bond of W. C. Welch, and then after drilling

13 | was terminated the Luttrell bond was substituted.

. 14 What we are saying, we would substitute another bond. I ,
~— 15 | think if the Commission would see its way clear to give us just

- 16 | a few days we would get the thing started and try to do a good ‘
-

17 | job of it.

1|0 (By Mr, Nutter) How long--I will ask ybu again--how long do

19 " you think it would take you to cbﬁ\ililete the well once you
’ _ 20 get started? !
E - 211 A Barring unforeseen circumstances, under normal drilling
‘ :
t/ 22 operations, I know very little about that, except that I
23 would say probably tixirty days.
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24| 0 (By Mr. Nutter) We have had wells drilled deeper than this in

P 25 less than thirty days.
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A Yes, I am sure you have.

MR.
THE
MR.
present time?
THE
MR.
THE
MR.
ever indicate
in this well?

THE

PORTER: Is this being drilled with cable tools?

WITNESS: Yes.

PORTER: Do you have a depth of 1,140 at the

WITNESS: Approximately.

PORTER: Your projected depth is 1,800?
WITNESS: Right.

PORTER: One more question. Did your driller

to you whether or not they had encountered water

WITNESS: Yes, he talked about water, but I don'

--I am not very well versed on that sort of aspect, and I don'

know whether it was sub-surface water or salt water, or what,

really.

In our consideration to go ahead, it didn't seem to pose

a problem anyway.

MR.

MR.

Kirk?

PORTER: 1 see,

NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr.

He may be excused.

We will proceed with your other case now, Mr., Hatch.

Mr. Gressett, if you:will return tc¢ the stand.

MR, NUTTER: George, do you have anything further?

MR.

HATCH: Nothing further.

Tv
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advisement, including both wells., We will notify you by mail

as soon as we have reached a decision on it.

BY MR. HATCH

0

MR. NUTTER: We will take the entire case under

DIRECT EXAMINATION
(CONTINUED)

Would you refer to your official records for the well in
Chavez County and give the Examiner the history of the
well as reflected in the record?

The ILuttrell 0Oil Company--concerns Well No. 1l located in

Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, and we

ication

-

have no official records, Commission Forim C-301 Appl
for Permit to Drill, was approved on March the 19th, 1971,
and attached thereto is Commission Form C-102, Well Locatign
and Acreage Dedication Plat, and Form C-103, Sundry Notices
and Reports, stating that the well was spudded on March 19/
1971; drilled to 100' in a 10 and 3/4" hole, set 8 and 5/8
ths inqh; 28 pounds using casing at 100' set.

They drilled to a total depth of 450°, and set 7%
casing, and then they drilled on down to a total depth of
490,

They said they were tempdrarily abandoning, awaiting
land owner's decision whether to convert to a water well of

whether the operator plugged the well.

This report was received on June the 7th.
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However, I didn't approve it for some time, trying to
find out a little information about the well.

On August 11 I approved it after determining that the
land owner had no desire for this well, and I approved it
with a stipulation it must be plugged and'abandoned or
converted to a water well immediately.

MR. PORTER: Did vou talk to the land owner yourself?

THE WITNESS: No, sir, I didn't.

Leon House did.

MR. PORTER: Our Field Representative?

THE WITNESS: The Field Representative.

MR. PORTER: He contacted him and he did not express

any desire for the well?

THE WiTNESS: He said that he had no use for it at
that location.

O (By Mr. Hatch) You have testified previously that you have
visited thié well January the 7th.

Would vou tell the Examiner what you observed on
January the 7th?

A Yes, sir. We went by this one on the 7th of.January, and
the 7" casing standing abou£ three foot‘above the ground
level, and an 8 and 5/8ths about two feet below ground
level, and there is-~it is caved in around the top of the

hole about four to six feet across and about four foot dee)

v

| This is in a country that is bad about caving.
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Do you have anything further to testify as to what you

observed there?

There is a very small pit. That is it.

Have you contacted anyone else concerning the presence of
water_in that area?

Yes, sir, inasmuch as this well is located in the Roswell-
Artesia Basin, I contacted Mr. Jim Wright, the State
Engineer's Office in Roswell, and got his recommendation
for plugging of a well in this area.

Did he tell you, did you learn anything from him as to the

location of water in this area?

Yes, sir, there are numerous irrigation wells in the
immediate vicinity of this well.

How deep is the water?

Well, it ranges down as deep as five or six hundred feet.

How shallow?

Probably fifty or sixty feet.

Fifty or sixty feet. Would this well encounter any oil or

gas sands?

That would be real--they could have.
did.

What zones could it have encountered at this depth?

They could have gone through the--they scheduled as a queel

test, and they could possibly have stopped the San Adres

I don't know that th?y

in this area, 490.

TR
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You cannot tell from any OF the records THRAt Weré Submittedf

No, sir, there are no other oil wells drilled in the area.
We have very little information.

Is there any dangexr, if this well i< left in its present
condition, that any crude oil, natural gas, or water will
escape from the strata in which they are found\ into other
strata?

Yes.

Would you explain to the Examiner what causes the danger?
Well, this is in an area of shale of water ana, artesian
water, and they should be isolated in order to keep them
from migrating one to the other.

As the well is presently completed they are not isolated?
That is correct.

Is there any other danger to be encountered if the well is
left in its present condition?

Well, yes, right now with this hole around it, a farmer
turning cattle in this area loose, one could fall in thié

hole around the well.

Did you testify as to what area this well was in; is it in

a field, a pasture?

It is on the edge of a cultivated field.

In the edge of a cultivated field?

Yes.

Do you have any opinion as to whether the well should be

s

St St by e
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plugged?
Yes, sir, I feel that it should be plugged.
Do you have a plugging program to present to the Examiner?
Yes, sir, I would recommend that a thirty sack plug be
placed at a total depth, and 35 sack plug at 190!, and a
20 sack plug at the surface, and in the interval between
plugs this filled with mud, and the 7" casing be pulled.
prior to setting those plugs.
Would vou identify each of these by number and what they
are, and Mr. Nutter, we will do the same thing as we did
on the others,

I have some Xerox copies here from the well file, and
we can actually put them in the case file then.
Yes, sir. Exhibit 1 is Form C-102, well location, and
acreage dedication plat.

No. 2 is Form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill;

No. 3 is the subsequent report of plugging and setting the

casing; and No. 4 is my letter to Mr. Luttrell concerning

that the well be plugged and abandoned, or we could call a
hearing.

Those are xerox copies of the form that you have been
testifying from?

Yes, sir,

What is Exhibit 5?

Exhibit 5 just shows the recommended plugging prccedure.
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0 That you just testified to?

A Yes.

MR. HATCH: I would like to introduce these five

exhibits.

MR. NUTTER: OCC Exhibits 1 through 5 will be admitted
in evidence. |

MR. HATCH: That is all of the questions I have.
Q@ (By Mr. Nutter) Just to review the chronology here.

When Luttrell filed the 103 on August 1llth, 1971, reporting
having drilled the well and run certain casings and so forth, he
stated the well wés temporarily abandoned waiting on the land
owner ‘s decision whether to d<oiivert to a watcr well or if the
operator plugs--abandoned--having not heard any further from

either operator, anyone else, have you contacted the landowner?

A Yes, sir.

0 The landowner says he does not want the well?

A He doesn't want the well for a water well. He didn't want
it.

0] Subsequent to that you did contact Luttrell and told them

they should plug the well?

A I contacted his agent. I have never talked to Mr. Luttrell.

0 Bid you notify his agent?
A I notified his agent in Artesia, yes, sir.

0 That is the one that filed these forms?

A Yes, sir.
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1| @ That is Mr. Muncie, the hookkeeper?
. - 2| A Right.
! rory L
&2 3| Q@ You have had no response from them that indicated they wer
,‘f; 4 going to plug the well; that is the reason we are here today?
1 oo 5| A Right.
B
= 6 MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Gressett?
- f oo B
: as
J - 7 THE WITNESS: T might say this: That 8 and 5/8ths,
’I-
! as
P ‘as g | they may not can pull that since it is caved in around at the
T —
—_ 9| top, which I don't feel would make--
|- a>
. = w0l The seven inch?
< :
- 1 A No, the 7", they should be able to pull that, but the 8 :
i and 5/8ths, I doubt if they can pull it.
ST -
z o MR, PORTER: How much of the 7" did you say was in th f
Qo v H
o :
! § I, 14 hole? |
o 2 W ‘1
300 18 THE WITNESS: They reported 450°.
- L - !
i § EE 16 MR. HATCH: No further questions.
: - O
- 22 i
= T MR. NUTTER: Mr. Gressett may be excused. i
o X o0
- - 4 :
g 33 48 Do you have anything further, Mr. Hatch? ;
P i
- 2 vl MR. HATCH: No.
;e ¥ s
3 an Lt 1
- § 53 20 MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to !
— £ 23
y X 4 ]
” § g: 2 offer in Case No. 46377
P g 9% !
— § ‘:_f We will take the case under advisement, and the Hearing
£ 83 | -
¢ a? is adjourned. i
P 82« 23 :
P 3 57
! X L+
HEEL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) SsS.

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, RICHARD STURGES, a Certified Shorthand Reporter in and
for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby
certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing
before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported
by me; and that the same is a true and qorrect record of the

said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.
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1 BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMYSSION
2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
3 December 15, 1971
'1 4 EXAMINER HEARING
[ Xe]
S 5
6
as )
- 7| IN THE MATTER OF: )
|
22 )
a> 8 | Hearing called by the 0il Conservation )
E= Commission on its own motion to permit )
= % | Luttrell Oil Company and all other )
r— interested persons to appear and show ) ;
= 10 | cause why the following-described wells ) Case No, 4637 :
ad> ln New Mexico should not be plugged and ) ;
- 11 | abandoned in accordance with a Commission- ) :
approved plugging program: ) :
12 ) Z
Luttrell 01l Company State Well ) :
13 No. 1 - Unit M, Section 28, ) !
Township 2 South, Range 26 East, ); :
14 De Baca County; ) :
)
- 18 Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well ) !
j No. 1 - Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 ) :
f 16 South, Range 24 East, Chaves County, ) i
f )
| 17 !
! 18

19 | BEFORE: Elvis A, Utz, Examiner

e vt m ik 8 ot e e

21 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING ?

22

23
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MR, UTZ: Case 4637.

MR, HATCH: Case 4637, in the matter of the hearing
called by the 01l Conservation Commission on its own motion
to permit Luttrell Oil Company and all other interested
persons to appear and show cause why certain wells should not
be plugged and abandoned with the Conmission-approved plugging

program, and the Commission has received a request from an

-meier rs

interested person that the case be continued to January 19,
1972. I recommend that it do be continued to that date,

MR, UTZ: Case 4637 will be continued to January 19,

ey
QD
[ —1
P
[~
aD
. —
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ; %

I, RICHARD STURGES, Court Reporter in and for the
County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify
that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by
me and that the same 1s a true and correct record of the said
proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill, and ability.
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Court Report

I o hovely certify that the foregaing i
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OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISS!ON
P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

March 30, 1972

CERTIFXED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Travelers Indemnity Company
c¢/o Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

». 0. Box 350

Artesia, Naw Mexico

Re: Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlemen:

After notice and hearing, Luttrell 0il Company was
ordered, by Order No. R-4252, to recommence drilling or to
plug the above-described well in accordance with a Commission
approved program on or before March 31, 1972.

As Luttrell 0il Company has not complied with said order,
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission hereby makes demand
upon The Travelers Indemnity Company, as surety on the above-
described plugging bond, to plug the subject well in accordance
withia Commission approved program within a reasonable period
of time.

Please notify the District Supervisor, District II, 0il
Conservation Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, of the
date and time plugging operations are to commence so that he may
witness same and furnish you an approved plugging program.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Becretary-Director

ALP/GMH/dr

Enclecsure (Copy of Order No. R-4252)

co: TLuttrell 0il Company The Travelers Indemnity Company
P. O. Box 196 One Tower Square

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Hartford, Connecticut 06115

Mr, Bill Gressatt

0il Conservation Commission
Drawex DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210




GOVERNOR

BRUCE KING
: O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
- LAND COMMISSIONER
ETA:E (:VF NEW MEXICO ALEX J. ARMUO
L . 0. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA MEMBER
n 88210
b STATE GEOLOGIST
£ A.L. PORTER, JR.
S March 23, 1972 SECRETARY — DIRECTOR

Mr. George M. Hatch

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

B QT Re: Case #4637 Order R-4252 i

: j : Luttrell 0il Company, i
! Corn #1-A, 5-8S-24E, Chaves §
§ County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hatch:

To date this office has not been contacted concerning plugging
the subject well.

On March 21, 1972, Mr. Lelan Mermis of this office went to the
location and found that nothing has been done to the well since
our visit prior to the hearing.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

| WA Lot~

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG: jw
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS OWN
MOTION TO PERMIT LUTTRELL OIL COMPANY AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS TO APPEAR AND
SHOW CAUSE WHY THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED WELLS
IN NEW MEXICO SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND
ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION-
APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM. '

CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R-4252

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 19,
1972, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 8th day of February, 1972, the Commission,

. a qguorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That Luttrell 0Oil Company is the owner and oberator of
the following wells:

Luttrell Oil Company State Well No. 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 Fast, De BRaca County;

Luttrell Oil Company Corh. Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.

(3) That drilling activities have been suspended far
in excess of 60 days on each of the subject wells.
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R-4252

(4) That each of the above-described wells has been
™ abandoned.

; (5) That there is a danger, as to each of the subject
i wells, that oil, gas, or water will escape from the separate ‘
strata originally containing them into other strata if the ‘ z
subject wells are left in their present condition. :

(6é) That there is a danger, as to each of the subject
wells and locations, that injury will occur to neighboring
leases or properties, that pollution of fresh water supplies
: will occur, or that the safety of humans and animals will be
: endangered if the subject wells are left in their present

condition.

: (7) That in order to prevent crude petroleum o0il, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are

found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water’
supplies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to
L ‘ : otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
s the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned or
drilling should be recommenced on or before March 1, 1972, in
accordance with a program approved by the Artesia office of
the New Mexico 0Oil Conserxrvation Commission.

4
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(8) That in order to prevent crude petroleum oil, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are '
found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water sup-~
plies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to !
5 otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of

3 the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned on
= i . or before March 31, 1972, in accordance with a program approved
S T - ' by the Artesia office of the Now Mexico 0il Conservation Com- ;
mission, if said wells are not on active production at said time. :

|\ , IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ‘ ' 1

(1) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
"and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell Oil Company |
State Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 D
South, Range 26 East, NMPM, De Baca County, New Mexico, on or ;
before March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved

program.
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R~-4252

{(2) That Luttrell 0il Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1, located
in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
De Baca County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active production at said time.

(3) ‘That Luttrell Qil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company
Corn Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,

Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before
March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved program.

(4) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell 0Oil Company Corn Well No. 1, located
in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active production at said time.

(5) That prior to commencing plugging operations on any
well, Luttrell Oil Company sh: i ‘obtain a Commission-approved
plugging program for such wel. from the District Supervisor,
Qil Conservation Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico,
and shall notify said Supervisor of the exact date and time
plugging operations are to commence.

(6) That any deviation from the above-plugging program
shall be permitted only upon a showing of good cause therefor
and with the written consent of the Secretary-Director of the

Commission. .

(7) - That jurisdiction of this cause is retair~d for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. v oeeemn e e s e

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BRUCE KING, Chairman

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member

A. L, PORTER, Jr., Mewmber & Secretary
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GOVERNOR

BRUCE KING
O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ALEX 1 ARMIIO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE MEMBER
87501 A
STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.

February 9, 1972
SECRETARY -~ DIRECTOR

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

AL IR AU N L e e sl 2 r e BT

§ Luttrell 0il Company
: P, O. Box 196 _ :
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 i

i

Mr. Robert E. Ferguson ) :

The Travelers Indemnity Co. ]

P, 0., Box 350

Artesia, New Mexico d
1

Re: Case No. 4637
Order No. R-4252

T R AN AR RS

Gentlemen:

I am enclosing herewith a certified copy of the above order
which requires you to plug your Luttrell Oil Company State Well
No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 Sout:i, Range 26
East, De Baca County and your Luttrell 0Oil Company Corn Well
No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24
East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

e AW R AN Y2

AT

W B A ST

Please note that each of the wells must be plugged on or
before March 1, 1972, or drilling of each well must be recom-
menced by that date. Note further, that in the event drilling
operations are recommenced, the wells must be on active '‘produc-

tion by March 31, 1972, or the wells plugged by that date.

A AT IR AT A Bt

ey T A A b T

Prior to commencing plugging operations on any well, a
Commission-approved plugging program for such well must be
obtained from the District Supervisor, 0il Conservation
Commnission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, and said supervisor

L
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Case No. 4637 February 9, 1972

Page 2

shall be notified of the exact date and time plugging operations
are to commence.

Yours very truly,

Bevegem. HeBa

f GEORGE M. HATCH
‘; Attorney

v
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GMH/dr b
enclosure 3
cc: Mr. James E. Kirk - Albuquerque
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OllL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

February 9, 1972

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Luttrell Oil Company
P. O. Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Fx. Robext 5. Ferguson

The Travelers Indemnity Co.
P, O. Box 350

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Cane No. 4637
Ordexr No. R~4252

Gerntlsmen:

I am enclcsing herewitn a certified copy of the above ordar
which requires you to plug your Luttrell 0il Company State Wsll
Fo, 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 Bouth, Range 26
Bast, De Baca County and your Luttrell Oil Coapany Corn Weli
No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24
Bast, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Pleass note that each of the wellas must be plugged on or
before March 1, 1972, or drilling of each well must be recom-
menced by that date. MNote further, that in the event drilling
operations are recommenced, the wells wust be on active produc-
tion by March 31, 1972, or the wells plugged by that date.

Prior to commencing plugging operations on any well, a
Commission-approved plugging program for such well must be
obtained from the District Supervisor, Oil Conservation

Commisaion, Diawsr DD, Artesia, New Maxico, and zaid supsyvisor
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OIL  CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

. Case No., 4637 February 9, 1972
Page 2 ,
shzll ba notified of the exact date and time plugging operations
are to cosmence.

Yours very truly,

GEORGE M. BATCH
Attorney

GMH/dr
enclosure
ccs Mr. James E. Kirk - Albuquerque




BEFORE THE OIL COWNSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

| IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY TaHE

| OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS OWN

| MOTION TO PERMIT LUTTRELL OIL COMPANY AND

Il ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS TO APPEAR AND
SHOW CAUSE WHY THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED WELLS
IN NEW MEXICO SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND
ABANDOMED IN ACCORDANCE WITE A COMMISSION- ;
APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

CASE NO. 4637 ]
Oxder No. R-4252 j

; ORDER_OF THE COMMISSION
!  BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause cam¢ on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 19,
1972, at Santa Pe, Nw Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this__8th _ day of February, 1972, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, &nd the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject mattex thereof.

{2) That Luttrell Oil Company is the owner and oparator of
the following wells:

Luttrell Oil Company State Well ¥No. 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South.
Range 26 East, De Baca County:

Luttrell 0Oil Company Corn Well No, 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 Eouth,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.

(3) That drilling activities have been suspended far
in excess of 60 days on each of the subject wells.

o o et e et 3t et 4 A ) s — o
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CASE NO. 4637
Order NMo. R=-4252

(4) That each of the above-~described wells has been
abandoned.

(5) That there is a danger, as to each of the subjact
welle, that oil, gas, Or water will escape from the separate
strata originally containing them into cother strata if the
subject wells are laft in their present condition.

(6é) That there is 2 dangex, as to each of the subject
wells and locations, that injury will occur to neighboring
leases or properties, that pollution of fresh water supplies
will occur, orxr that the sailety of humans and animsals will be
endangered if the subject wells are left in their present
condition.

(7) That in order to prevent crude petxoieum o0ii, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in whicn they are
found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water
suppliesy to protact the safety of humans and animals; and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned or
drilling should be recommenced on or before March 1, 1972, in
accordance with a program approved by the Artesia office of
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

(8) That in order to prevent crude petroleum o0il, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are
found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water sup-
Plies; to protect the safety of humans and 2nimals; and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned on
or before March 31, 1972, in accordance with a program approved
by the Artesia office of the New Mexico 0il Consexvation Com-
mission, if said wells are not on active production at said time|

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abvandon oOr to0 recommencas dArilling the Luttrell 0il1 Company
State Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2
South, Range 26 East, NMPM, De Baca County, New Mexico, on or
be fore March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved

program,




‘accoxdance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R~4252

(2) That Luttrell 0il Company is hereby ordered to piug
and abandon the Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1, located
in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 Bast, NMPNM, !
De Baca County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in ‘

well is8 not on active production at said time.

(3) That Luttrell 0Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell Oil Company |
Corn Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, |

Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Msexico, on or before ;
March 1' 1972' in accordance with a Commi nninn-annrcm-d program.

(4) That Luttrell 0il Company is hereby ordered %o plug
and abandon the Luttrell Oil Company Corn Well No, 1, located
in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range Z4 East, HMrH,
Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said

well is not on active production at said time.

(5) That prior to commencing plugging operations on any
well, Luttrell Oil Company shall obtain a Commission-approved
plugging program for such well from the District Supervisor,
0il Conservation Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico,
and shall notify said Supervisor of the exact date and time
plugging operations are to commence.

(6) That any deviation from the above-plugging program
shall be permitted only upon a showing of good cause therefor
and with the written consent of the Secretary-Director of the

Commission,

(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commiszion may deem neceasar}.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CONSERVATION COMMISSION

i

[ 2RLI0. Jarhes
. m; v
A. L, PORTER, Jr., mber & Secretary




Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

February 8, 1971

Mr, W, C, Welch
302 werst Grand
Artesia, New Mexico

American Bmployers' Insurance Company i
Surety Claim Departwent , . :
/8 Bauein B2 Ward Resident Acent é

-~
N/ W ARV &sa e Ll - — ——— - e~

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case Mo, 4491 |
W, C, Welch State Well No. 1, located 660 feet §
from the South and West lines of Section 28,
Townahip 2 South, Range 26 Rast, MMPM, De Baca IR
County, New Mexico — American Bmployers'
Ingurance Couwpany $10,000 Blanket Plugging Bond

Gentiemen:

Enclosed is a copy of Order Ko. R-4096 entered by the
Commission in the subject case,

Vexy truly yours, ' |

GRORGE M. BATCH
Special Assistant Attorney General

GME/enr !

P Enclosure :

‘; cci Mz, James E. Kirk Nr. Bil) Gressett !

: Attorney at Law Supervisor. District 2

: 401 San Pedro Drive, M.B. 0il Congervation Commission
Albungquergue, New Mexico Drawer DD

Artesia, Hew Mexico




GOVERNOR
‘ BRUCE KING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO e s Aerie
P. 0. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA MEMBER
8s2i0 STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
September 15, 1971 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

|

j j Luttrell 0il Company v E
: ’ . P. O. Box 196 : :
| Artesia, New Mexico 88210 i

Re: Corn No.l-3, 5-8S-24E, : |
Chaves County, New Mexico t ;

; Gentlemen:

‘ According to our records drilling operations have been suspend-
ed on the subject well for several months. Therefore we are i
requesting that the well be plugged and abandoned 1mmed1ately. E
This office must be contacted prior to commencing ,lu,11ng ;
operations. Failure to comply within twenty (20) days, will
result in my requesting that the Commission docket a hearing
to allow all interested parties to appear and show cause why
the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

* (T

o W, A, Gregse

£ | | , l
Supervisor, District II ' :
WAG : jw '

; cc: Mr., George Hatch
! P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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Docket No, 2-72
 DOCKET; EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 19, 1972
9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING -~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner, or
Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 4645:

CASE 4648:

CASE 4625:

(1} Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
February, 1972, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea,
Eddy, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico;

(2) cConsideration of the allowable production of gas from
nine prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and
Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, for February, 1972.

Application of Acoma 0il Corxporation for down-hole commlngllng,

Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Drinkard Pool and Wantz-Abo Pool in the well-bore of its
S. J. Sarkeys A Well No. 1, a triple completion, located
in Unit A of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Aztec Oil & Gas Company for an unorthodox
well location, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the off-pattern
unorthodox location for its Vasaly Federal Well No. 1-Y

to be located 790 feet from the North line and 1795 feet
from the West line of Section 31, Township 32 North, Range
11 West, Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

(Continued from the December 15, 1971, Examiner Hearing)

CASE_4642:

Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Paduca~Morrow and Paduca-Wolfcamp Gas Pools in the well-
bore of its Cotton Draw Unit Well No. 65 located in Unit
G of Section 2, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

{Continued from the January 5, 1972, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Fluid Power Pump Company for special pool
rules and a pressure maintenance project, Sandoval County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
the promulgation of special rules for the Media-Entrada
Pool, including a provision for l60-acre spacing and pro-
ration units. Applicant further seeks authority to

A A g 8 S s
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Examiner Hearing - January 19, 1972 Docket No. 2-72
—-2-

(Case 4642 continued)

CASE 4646:

CASE 4647:

CASE 4650:

institute a pressure maintenance project in said pool

by the injection of water into the Entrad formation through
various wells located in Sections 10, 11, 22, and 23 of
Township 19 North, Range 3, West, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
and the promulgation of rules for said project including a
procedure whereby additional injection or production wells

at orthodox or unorthodox locations may be approved
administratively.

Application of Manning Gas and 0il Company for down-hole
commingling and a non-standard proration unit, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to commingle production from undesignated
Gallup and Dakota o©il pools in the well-bore of its Apache
Well No. 100 to be drilled 435 feet from the North line and
475 feet from the East line of Section 3, Township 24 North,
Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant
further seeks a procedure whereby similar approval may be
granted administratively for other wells to be drilled in
the area of the above-described well. Applicant further seeks
approval for a non-standard 32-acre proration unit comprising
all of Lot 1 to be dedicated to the above-described Well No,

100,

Application of Apache Corporation for the creation of a new
pool and special pool rules, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of

a new pool for the production of o0il from the Mesaverde
formation for its Jicarilla Apache Well No. 1-7 located in the
SE/4 NE/4 of Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West,
Sandoval County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks the
promulgation of special rules for said pool including provisions
for 80-~acre spacing units with wells to be drilled in the north-
west or southeast quarter-quarter sections.

Application of Walter W. Krug dba Wallen Production Company for
an exception to Order No. R-1l1-A and for special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an exception to the potash-oil area casing and cementing
rules as set forth in Commission Order No. R-111-A for his
Wallen Federal Well No. 2 located 990 feet from the North line
and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 20, Township 20
South, Range 34 East, North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes to drill and complete
said well in such a manner that upon completion, the well Would
be equipped with a 7-inch production casing to the top of the
pay and a 4 1/2~inch liner through the pay, with cement to the
surface. Applicant further seeks the promulgation of special
pool rules for similar casing and cementing, of all wells drilled
in the above-described pool.

BN T i
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CASE 4649: Application of the 0Oil Conservation Commission on its own
motion for the amendment of the gas well testing procedures
promulgated by Order No. R-333-F for Northwest New Mexico,.
The Commission proposes to amend Chapter I of said Order
No. R-333~F in such a manner as to provide that most annual
deliverability and shut-in pressure tests required by said
order be filed within 60 days following the compléetion of the
test and to provide for notice to the Commission of any re-
scheduling of shut~in pressure tests. The Commission further
proposes to amend the ninth paragraph of Chapter II, Section ;
2 of said order to permit shutting in gas wells for the: f
required shut-in test other than immediately following the :
7-day deliverability flow test and to permit measuring the
shut-in test pressure during the 8th to 15th day of shut-in of
//// of the well rather than on the 8th day as presently required. g
CASE 4637: (Continued from the December 15, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
‘ In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation
? Commission on its own motion to permit Luttrell 0il Company
: and all other interested persons to appear and show cause
why the following-described wells in New Mexico should hot
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program:

m’ S SO S IR N N R R |

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No, 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County;

Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.

' . CASE 4651: Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
s : } order for the creation and extension of certain pools in

Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Create a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico,
i classified as a gas pool for San Andres production and
- , _} designated as the Baker-San Andres Gas Pool. The discovery
e f well is the Cactus Drilling Corporation of Texas Kewanee
{ _ State No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 9, Township 7 South,
{ Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMBEM

SECTION 9: NE/4
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(Case 4651 continued)

(b) Extend the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool
in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 15: All

(c) Extend the Littman-San Andres Pool in Lea County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SQUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 20: SE/4

(d) Extend the West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 3
SECTION 27: SW/4 :

. (e) Extend the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County,
New Mexico, to include therein: :

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 18: W/2

] | (f) Extend the Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea and
Roosevelt Counties, New MeXico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 36: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 17: NW/4
SECTION 18: N/2




NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ' i S-162

)
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Strective 185 "
All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Section, N

Operclo Lease Well No. :
Unit Leller - ]Secllon Townshlp Range Cuunly .

5 E-5 2EE CAAVES
Actucl Footage Location of Well: . .

CLS B teet trom the 457 line and A2 2C fest from the AL tine

Ground Level Elev; Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreoqe:

TG 2L, O &L - v ,'//c«)fl | ¥ O Acces

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored penacil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownersfdp ghepooftb splo working
interest and royalty). g flv éoD

3. If more then one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have }he interests MAR 4w9elgwen coasoli-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

- 0.C.0C.

es lo” f answer is ‘‘yes)’ tyne of ¢ idati .
gy 3 No If an yes,' type of consolidation ARTEETA O e

If answer is *“no)’ list the owners und tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to'the well until all intereats have been consolidated (by communitization, wnitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion,
17 = CERTIFICATION |
3 |
“\,- t hereby certify thot the information con- { .
%" tained herein Is true ond complete to the i EoS
. ‘e C45.3¢ best of my knowledge and bellef. i '
cqer */ > 2 |
el “K*-\p«/

Poaitlon v ]
2 et o
Company

27r2/>/
Date v rr

_

{b,

{ heraby cartify thot the weli focotion

shown on thls plot was plotted from field
notes of octval surveys mode by me or |
under my superviglon, and thot the some i
Is trve ond correct to the best of my E

e i Lo

1
|
i
|
|
t
| : .
s — ._.._._..._+..._._ —_ ———
, .
!
|
i
|
I
i
{
1
|
|
|
|
i

A

4
i knowledge ond bellef.
I e E TS S S :
! | fed, 18, 1922
H ! Date $ voyed e )
I ’ i lem g
{ i Heglstlored fessional Engln
i * and/or L. Surveyor
A I I
1 ] 95 /VM
F— H - H r m jH:r:x:::{ Coﬂlllcnle No.
640 90 1320 uw 1980. 2310 2040 2000 1800 1000 809 [
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So-vos-Lo /6]
Form C-101
Revised 1-4-65

SA. Indicate Type of Lease

SYAYXK D ree ID

i
0. OF COPITS AKCLIVED C o
OISTRIBUTIOM NEW MEXI WYT PN EPMMISSION
SANTA FE / |~ %% E%‘ . - :
FILE y 0
U.5.G.S. 2) MAR 19 1971
LAND OFFICE .
OPERATOR / O c.C e

-

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 1O DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK _

.5, State Oll & Gas [Lease No.

I. Tm of Work

7. Unit Agreement Name

. Type of Well DRILL DEEPEN D PLUG BACK C] 8, Ftum of Leoss Name
S i yest Mo rone [ CORN
2. Name of Operator g, Well No.
LUPTRELL OIL COMPANY L &
3. Address of Operator . 10. Field and Pool, or Wildeat
P.0. Box 196  irtesia, N.M _ VIIDCAT
4. Locatlon of Well UNIT LEYTER A : LOCATED 821 s 2 6ﬂ:n' FROWM THE __JIQIJ}_L LINE \
AND 665 n:l:t FROM FHE Fa S'l' THP. 8 ‘ RGE. 2 FD NMPM \
12, Counly
Chaves \ \\\

I _OEEOEOOOOE
m\\\\\\

AT Rk

\X\\

Row whether DA R . Kind & Status Plug. Bond | 21B. Drilling Contrdactor

362 Statevude K.Y. Davis March 16, 1971
. 3
. PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM -
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
10 3/% 8 5/0 207 1507 o
vAUD s
) MLES
APPRY s U o)
or ¢ AONMENCE ‘

IN ABOYE SPACE DESCRIBE IROPOSED PROGRAM 1F PROFPOSAL la YO DEF.PEN OR PLUG nAcn
TIVE ZONE., SIVE BLOWOUT PAEVENTER PROGRAM, [F ANY.

SIVE DATA O PRESENY PROOUCTIVE ZONK AND PRAOPOSED NEW PAOOVC.

1 hereby certify that the Information above is true and complete to the best of my knowlodge and bellef,

: 3
Signed Title W

A/re/ 2/

o (This space @ﬁ!e’/llcs)

AR 19 1971

. o ECTOR
APPROVED BY A/. 4 " e OIL AND GAS INSP

UEBLETLL e o T GorrinTy hry iy

—

R T L A A P P Sk T R B N W 0

T r————— T e TR I







\It‘-\J

T PULL OR ALTER CASING

ua, a® 2asirs asssiuen L E\ Frem C-101
cormeemon gliTb i 20Tl oy RECEIVED s o,
SANTA FE Y i\ B& "‘\ mit OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION Etfective 1.1-8%
FILE 1oyt ‘-, VR
U.5.G.8. 1Y VY JUN 7 197 Sa. Indicate Type of Leizs
LAND OFFICE - State Feo KX
OPERATOR 7, D C C S, State Oll & Gas Lease No.
i AmB'A; arrics ‘
o vor ose murm ron SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS ' \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
(59 KOT UBE THIE T R ST SR B el E R E S AR A QL res e, k\\\\ N
ke 7, Unit Agreement Name
:IILLL :‘(‘LL D OTNER.
7. Name of Operator 8. Farm or Loase Name
LUTTRELL OIL .COMPANY \/ CORN
3, Address of Operator . 9, Well No.
P.0, Box 196 Artesia, New Mexico 88210 1
1. Location of Well 10 Fleld md Pool, or Wildcat
UNIT LETTER A » 821‘2‘ FELT FAOM THE t‘or___th LINE 4AND .__6__—.65 I3y Fikt rnoM
rHe EaSt LINE, SECTION 5 TOWNSI;IP 8 s RANGE 2['5 MMPM, \\\\\\\\\\
15, Elevatton (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etec.) 12, County \\\\\
T6.

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PEAPORM REMEOIAL WORK D

n

TEMPORARILY ABANDON

OTHER

PLUG AND ASANGON

CHANGE PLANS

REMEDIAL WORK

|
O

COMMENCE CRILLING OPNY.
CABING TEST AND CKMENT JQB

OTHER

J

d

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

ALTERING CAZING

PLUG AND ASANDONMENT D

(&)

[

17, Describe Proposed or Complelod Operuuon- (Clearly state all pertinent demilo, gnd ‘lve pertinent dates, including estimated date of :tunin( any propoced

work) SEE RUL E ¥ 108

Starting March 19, 1971 Drilled to 100* in 10 3/4" hole and set 100' of 8 5/8" .

 Used 28# Casing, Drilled 8" hole to 490° and set 450' of 7" OD,

to TD of 490' on April 22, 1971,
deoiaion whether to convert to wa

Used 23# Casing., Well

Well Temporarily abendoned wai.t‘ing‘ on land owners
ter well or if operator plugs and abendons,

18, 1 hereby cerilly that the laldrmation above e irué und compieie to the best of my knowledge and bellef,

rivLe

Bookkeeper

5~ 31-1971

DATR

ﬁ/@%

APPROVED BY

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANYIW‘J_" f ﬂ 2 Wﬂ Y] w«i, &:J

-

TiITLL

4

OIL AXD GAS INSPECTOR

AUG 11 1371

PN

b p———

o e i A







GOVERNOR
. . BRUCE XING
OCIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHASRMAN
: " LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ’ ALEX ). ARMUO
P. 0. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA MEMBER
se210 . STATE GEOLOGIST
: A. L. ?ORTER, /R,
September 15, 1971 SECRETARY -~ DIRECTOR

| | P L
; ' ." (:ii&x; f472;a§,)//

o Luttrell 0il Company
R P. 0. Box 196
‘ Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Lo Re: Corn No.l-A, 5-85-24E,
Poob Chaves County, New Mexico

e s o =
AL

i Gentlemen:

o v According to our records drilling operations have been suspend-
ed on the subject well for several months. Therefore we are
. requesting that the well be plugged and abandoned immediately.
¢ This office must be contacted prior to commencing plugging
o operations., Failure to comply within twenty (20) days, will
R result in my requesting that the Commission docket a hearing

s to allow all interested parties to appear and show cause why . !
: the well should not bhe properly vluaged and abandoned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

= : WAG ¢ jw

P ccs Mr. George Hatch

' P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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George - Here is this Plugging case which

is docketed for January 19th -

You may want docketg mailed with

Special letters.

Ida
1/6/72
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No.

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED

SENT TO
Mr. Jimmy D, Luttrel]

STREEY AND NO,

Box 9008
CITY, STATE. AND 215 coDE

Ft. Worth, Texas 76107

Hyou wantareturn receipt, chook which 1 you wany
10¢ shows 35t shows o whom, delivery only
to whom when, and addresy {0 addressee,
and when Where delivered check here
delivered

FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE 508 feo

MAIL—20¢

POSTMARK
OR DATE

T FOR INTERN:\YIOHAL MAIL

A pratr o e RN [

e e
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o e w -

- 0i1 Conservation Commission
p. O, Box 2088 7
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

case No. 4637

zop v 3511 A 98 --nse .
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RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—20¢

. SLKT 10

POSTMARK 0
OR DATE :

B~ Mr. Robert E. Ferguson
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O

Lr) CITY, STATE, AND 21P CODE

w _Artesia w ico

Ifyouwantareturn receipt, check which it you want

10¢ shows J!ﬁ shows towhom, delivery only
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and when where delivered check here
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0.l CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Decamber 3, 1971

CERTIPIED - RETURN
RECRIPT REQURSTRD

Lattrell Oi1l Company
P, O, Rox 194
Artesia, New Mexico 88210'

—
s
i’

Mr, Robert E, Ferguson

The Travelers Indemnity Co,
P, O, Box 350

Aztesia, New Mexico

Re:s Luttrell Of1 Company State Well Ko, 1 -
Unit W, Bection 28, Twwnship 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County;

Luttrxell Oil Company Corn Well ¥o. 1 ~
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County

The Travelers Indemaity Co. -~ $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

il
-

{

(..A.‘_
\\‘-....—,.N_

Gentlamen:

finclosed is 3 copy of the docket of the Rxaminer Nearing
to be held on Wednesday, Decemberxr 15, 1971, at 10100 A.K.
in the 0il Cosscrvetion Commissicn Conference Roca, State
Land Office Building, Santa Pe, Now NMexico. Case Neo. 4637
concerns the subject matter,

= T O

Very trxuly yours,

GROKGE M. NATCH -
aeL/ar Agency Assistant Attorney Gene
ccs Nr. James B. Xirk « Alhumiexeas

”o 'o eo 'llch - Am.u

Mr. Bill Gressett, 01l .onservation Commission ~ Artesia

State Land Office - Santa Pe

o
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Decemder 9, 1971

Luttzell Oil Cowpaany
P, O, BDox 196
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Kr. Rebert E. Feorguson

T™he Travelers Indsanity Co,
P, 0. Box 330

Artesia, New MHexico

Re: Luttrell Cil Company State Well No. l-
Unit X, Saction 28, Towaship 2 South,
Rangs 26 Rast, De Baca Ceunty;y
Luttrell 01}l Company Coxrm Well No. ) -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 Bast, Chaves County
The Travelers Indemnity Co. - $10,000
Blankst Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gantlemsn;

Please be advised that Cane No. 4637, concerning the
subject matter, will be continued to the Januarxy 19, 19732,
Rxaminer Nearing. A docket will be mailed to you at a
later date. : :

Very truly yours,

GRORGE M. BATCHN
Attorney

am/ax

¢cc: Mr., James K. Firk - Albuguergue
Mr, W, C., Welch -~ Arxtesia
Mr. Bill Gressett, Oil Conservation Commission - Artasia
State Land Office - Santa Fe
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ATTORNEY AT LAW -
6051 SAN MATEO BOULEVARD, N.I. / SUITE 250 R E C iy E D
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108
L
TELEFPHONE 233.8444 {‘Fp - ‘ 1971
December 6, 1971 e

o

S

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. George M. Hatch,
Agency Assistant Attorney General

Re: Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County

Dear Mr. Hatch:

Your letter of December 3, 1971 was received in my office
Saturday, December 4, 1971, but I personally did not receive
same until today, December 6, 1971.

In relation to the hearing which is scheduled to be heard on
December 15, 1971, I respectfully request that this hearing
be postponed for at least thirty days. The reason for my
request is that I am leaving for Djakarta, Indonesia on
December 8, 1971, and will not be returning to the United
States until about December 22, 1971. My being in Indonesia
involves extremely substantial business with the Indonesian
Government and, therefore, there is no way that I could re-
schedule my trip to Indonesia. At the same time, I am the
principle person involved in the hearing and I believe that
it is very important that I am present.

Thanking you for your kind consideration in this matter, I am

Very truly yours,
b A g,
Jaffies E. Kirk

JEK/brf
cc: Luttrell 0il Co.

i




Docket No. 28-71 -

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE

BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 4575:

|
DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ DECEMBER 15. 1971
ALLOWABLE:

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for January and

February, 1972;

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
January, 1972, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea,
Eddy, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. Con-
sideration of the allowable production cf gas from .
nine prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico for January, 1972; consideration
of purchaser's nominations for the six-month period
beginning February 1, 1972 for that area.

(De Novo) (This case, previously continuéd from its October

CASE 4557:

13, 1971, hearing, will be continued to the February 16,
1972, regular hearing)

Application of Anadarko Production Company for the amendment
of the special pool rules for an existing pool, Lea County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
amendment of the special rules and regulations governing the
South Eunice-San Andres Pool to provide for the classification
of oil and gas wells, spacing and well location requirements,
and an allocation formula for withdrawals by oil and gas wells.

Upon application of Anadarko Production Company, this case
will be heard De Novo under the provisions of Rule 1220.

_(De Novo; (This case, previously continued from its

October 13, 1971, hearing, will be continued to the February
16, 1972, regular hearing)

Application of Continental 0il Company for transfer of allow-
able, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, .in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to transfer allowable across boundaries
of the participating area and the leases outside said area,
but within the Maljamar Co-operative Area, MCA Unit Area,

Mal jamar Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Continental 0il Company, this case will
be heard De Novo under the provisions of Rule 1220,




Regular Hearing - December 15, 1971 Docket No. 28~71
-2~

* k d %k k& * * * * * *k ¥ * *

THE FOLLOWING CASES WILL BE HEARD BEFORE ELVIS A. UTZ, EXAMINER,
OR DANIEL S. NUTTER, ALTERNATE EXAMINER, .IN THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSTON CONFERENCE ROOM ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE LAND OFFICE

BUILDING AT 10 O'CLOCK A.M.
* k Kk Kk k ok k ok Kk Kk k Kk k *

CASE 4625: (Continued from the November 17, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
. Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling,

Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Paduca-Morrow and Paduca-Wolfcamp Gas Pools in the well-
bore of its Cotton Draw Unit Well No. 65 located in Unit
G of Section 2, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

CASE 4633: Application of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the suspension
of certain provisions of Rules 14 (A) and 15 (A) of the
General Rules and Regulations for the prorated gas pools
of Southeastern New Mexico, promulgated by Order Nec. R-1670,
as amended. Applicant, in the abhove-styled cause, seeks
suspension for a period of one year from January 1, 1972,
of those provisions of Rules 14 (A) and 15 (A) of the
General Rules and Regulations for the prorated gas pools
of Southeastern New Mexico that provide, respectively,
for the cancellation of unproduced allowable and the shutting-
in of overproduced wells. Applicant seeks said suspension ;
for the Blinebry, Crosby (Devonian), Eumont, Jalmat, Justis,
Monument (McKee), and Tubb Gas Pools, all in Lea County,

CASE 4634: Application of Texaco Inc. for a waterflood expansion,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to expand its West Vacuum Unit Water-
flood Project, Vacuum Pool, by the conversion to water i
injection of eleven wells located in Sections 28, 33, and ‘
34 of Township 17 South, Range 34 East, and Sections 3 and {
4 of Township 18 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New
Mexico.

CASE 4635: Application of Continental 0il Company for multiple comple-
tion and down-~-hole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
complete its Lockhart A-17 Well No. 4, located in the NE/4
NE/4 of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to produce oil
from the Tubb and Drinkard Pools through a single string
of tubing and oil from the Penrose Skelly (Grayburg) Pool
through a parallel string of tubing.




In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Commission on its own motion to permit Luttrell 0il Company
and all other interested parsons to appear and show cause
why the following-described wells in New Mexico should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-

approved plugging program:

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 - Unit M,
Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 East,
De Baca County:

i
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CASE 4637:

f CASE 4636:

Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 - Unit A,
Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East,
Chaves County.

Southeastern nomenclature case calling for an order for the
creation and extension of certain pools in Lea, Eddy and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico. '

(a) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified
as a gas pool for Atoka production and designated as the
West Sand Dunes-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the

El Paso Natural Gas Company Arco State No. 1 located in Unit
K of Section 16, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 16: S/2

(b) Extend the North Allison—SanvAndres Pool in Roosevelt
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 18: SE/4
SECTION 19: NE/4

(c) Extend the North Bagley-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein: ‘

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 9: SE/4

(d) Extend the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

SECTION 19: S/2
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(Case 4636 continued)
(e) Extend the South Carlisbad-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 30: S/2

(f) Extend the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County.
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 23: All

() Extend the Cerca-Upper Pennsylvanian FPool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM
SECTION 2: SW/4
SECTION 3: S/2

(h) Extend the Eagle Creek-San Andres Pool 1n Eddy County.
New Mexico, to include therein:

TCWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 15: S§/2 s/2

SECTION 21: §/2 NE/4 and SW/4

SECTION 27: S/2 NW/4

SECTION 28: s/2 NE/4 and NW/4

(i) Extend the Grayburg Jackson Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 10: §/2 sSW/4

(J) Extend the Grayburg-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,

New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 21: 8/2
SECTION 22: NW/4 NE/4, N/2 SW/4, and SW/4 SW/4

(k) Extend the Justis-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
therein: :
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(Case 4636 continued)

(k) TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 12: SE/4

(1) Extend the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 17: SW/4
SECTION 20: Nw/4

(m) Extend the Malaga-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,

to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 24: NW/4 SW/4

(n) Extend the Power Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County,

New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION l: SE/4 NE/4

(o) Extend the Shugart Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 128 sourH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 23: W/2 sw/4

(p) Extend the Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

POWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 28: SW/4
SECTION 29: S/2

(@) Extend the Weir-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM

SECTION 15: SE/4
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 18, 1972

The Travelexs Insurance Company
101 University Boulevard
Denver, Colorado 80206

Attention: Mr. Scott D, Stewart

Re: Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well Ko. 1 -
Unit A, Ssotion S, Township 8 SBouth
Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlemen:
In regards to the above-described well and bond, X

wish to inform you that the well has been plugged and the
plugging has baen approved. I also wish to thank you for

your cooperation in the matter.
A copy of the approved plugging program is enclosed.
Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attoxiey

GMH/dr
co:  The Travelers Indemnity Company
Artcesia, New Mexico
Luttrell 0il Company
Artesia, New Mexico
The Travelexs Indewnity Company
Hartford, Connecticut 06115
0il Conservation Commissi{on - Artesia
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August 11, 1972

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P, 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
42 Ss 1148
Principal: Jimmy D. Luttrell dba
Luttrell 0il Company
Obligee: State of New Mexico
Corn Well #1

Dear Mr, Porter:

Your letter of August 2, 1972 to The Travelers Indemnity Company, c/o-Mr. Robert
E. Ferguson has been directed to this office.

I spoke recently by telephone to Mr. George Chase of Artesia, New Mexico about
Corn Well No. 1 - Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South Range 24 East, Chaves

County, New Mexico,

I asked Mr, Chase to proceed. It is my vnderstanding that Mr. Chase had
discussed this matter with Mr, Bill Gressett.

. We trust that the plugging operations will be underway shortly, if not already,

and that the District Supervisor of District 2 will be properly notified.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me
directly.

Torgruly vo

cott D. Stewart
Senior Account Analyst

cc: Mr. George Chase Mr, P. D. Tubach
Chase Well Service Examiner, Surety
P. 0, Box 637 The Travelers
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 1 Tower Square

Hartford, Connecticut 06115

Mr. Robert E. Ferguson
P. 0. Box 350
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

HGLTE QFEICY D AT sy e vty




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 2, 1972

CERTIFIED - RETURH
RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Travelsrs Indemnity Company
o/0 Mr. Robert E., Farguson

P. 0. Box 359

Axtesia, New Mexico

Re: Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlemen:

After notice and hearing, Luttrell 0il Company was
ordered, by Order No. R-4252, to recommence drilling or to
plug the adbove-described well in accordance with a Cormis-
sion approved program on or before HMarch 1, 1972.

As_ Luttrell did not comply with =2a2id order, the Rew
Maxico Oil Conservation Commission made demand, by letter
dated March 31, 1972, upon The Travelers Indsmnity Company,
as surety or the above-described plugging bond, to plug the
subject well in sccordance with a Commission approved program
within a reasonable period of time,

As several months have passed and the subject well has
not yet been plugged, the llew Mexico 0il Conservation Commis-
sion hersby renews its demand upon Ths Travelers Indoanity
Company to plug the subject well in accordance with said
Order Ho. R-4252 and demands that said pluqqinq be done on

or before September 30, 1572.

Pleasa notify the Uistrict Supervisor of Discrict 2
of the New Maxico 0il Conservation Commission, Axtesia,
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2083
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

The Traveiers Indemnity Company August 2, 1972

Pags 2

Kew Mexico, prior to commencing plugging cpsrations, of the date
and time plugging operations are to commence 80 that he may ‘
witness same.

Vexy truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/GMR/ax

oot Luttrell 0il Company
P. G. DOX 198
Artesia, New Maxico 88210

Mr. Bill Gressott

0i1 Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New NMexico 88210

ol o Ml
Tas Trsvelers Indsonisy Lomnany

One Tower Square
Hartford, Connecticut 06115
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSiON
P. O. BOX 2088 :
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 2, 1972

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Travelars Indemnity Company

c/0 Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

P. O. Box 350 -
Artesia, New Mexico

Ra: Luttrell 01l Company Corn Well No. 1 ~
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,

Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,

The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlemen:

After notice and hearing, Luttrell 0il Company was
ordered, by Orxder No. R-4252, to racommence drilling or to
plug the above-described well in accordance with a Cormis-
sion approved program on or before March 1, 1972.

As Luttrell did not comply with said oxrder, the New
Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission made demand, by letter
dated March 31, 1972, upon The Travelers Indemnity Company,
as surety on the abova~described plugging bond, to plug the
subject wall in accordance with a Commission appxovnd program

within a reasonable period of time.

As several months have passed and the subject well has
not yet been plugged, the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commis-
=zion harsby renews its demand upon The Travelers Indnneity
AL amdd

CO-pany to plug the subject well in accordance with aaid
Order No. R-4252 and demands that said plugging be done on

or before September 130, 1972.

Please notify the bDistrict Supervisor of District 2
of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, Artesia,
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXiCO 87501
The Travelars Indemnity Company August 2, 1972
rage 2
Kew Maexico, prior to commencing plugging operations, of tha dats
and time plugging operations are to commence s0 that he may
witness same.
(A\ Very truly yours,
"
QZD A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Sacretary-Director

ALP/GHil/dx

‘ ¢cs  Luttrell 04il Company
P. O. Box 196
Artesia, Nev Mexico 88210

Mr. Bill Gressett
041 Conservation Commission ‘

[] Drawer DD |
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 : _ 1

The Travelers Indemnity Company
One Tower Square
Hartford, Connecticut 06115

\
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T seTmimuTion } RECEIVED
SANTA FE : NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
FILE :

evry | AUG 1 41972

LANO OF LE

LCPERATOR

0. .. C.

AAEFE G Ay LEELCE

Form C-103
Supersedes Qld
C+102 and C-103
Effective 1+1-6%

Sa. Indicate Type of lL.ease

State D Fee

S, State Ol & Gas Luzase No.

AT

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

{00 MOY USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO ORILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A DIFFERENT AKSERVOIA.
USE '"APPLICATION FOR PERMIT —** (FOAM 7 -101) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS.}

AN

2.0 w0
WELL WELL OTHER.

Drxy hole

7. Unit Agreemant Name

2, Name of Operator

8, Farm or LLease lName

Luttrell 0il Company Coxn
3, Address of Cperator g9, Well No.
P. 0. Box 196 Artesia, New Mexice 88210 -
4, Location of Well 10. Field and Pool, or Wildcat
UNIT LEYTER A 821'26 FELT FROM THE North LINE AND 665'34 FEET FROM Wildcat" e ’5
East 5 8s 24E \ NN
ThE _  __LINE, SECTION TOWNSHIA RANGE NMPM, - Q* .
o MM
\ \ 15, Elevation {Skow whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 12. County \
AAAMMIIINIIN haves NN
) Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Dara

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PLUG AND ABANDON D AEMEDIAL WORK ! l
COMMENCE ORILLING OPNS.

CHANGE PLANS D CASING TEST ANO CEMENT iqQs

OTHER

“IRFORM REMEDIAL WORK D

TEVPORARILY ABANDON
Siee ON ALTER CASING

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

ALTERING CASING :

P_UG AND ABANDONMENT B

.

0

17, Descrlbe Proposed ot Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including
work}) SEE RULE 1103,

Plugged & Abandoned azl/ﬂbu é . G252

estimated date of starting any proposed

8/8/72 TD 490' rigged up and tried to pull 7" csg. could not pull.

Ran 2 3/8" tbg to 490' and loaded hole with mud
Pulled tbg and shot 7" csg at 253' could not pul

8/9/72

& spot 25 sx plug.
1 thru 8 5/8"

backed off and recovered 180' of 7", could not pull 8 5/8" csg.

Ran tbg., back to 217 and spotted 40 sx plug.

8/10/72 Tagged top of plug at 20', pulled tbg and spot 25 sx plug in
and around 8 5/8" csg. at surface.
Cleaned location, ready for inspection.
Plugging witnessed by Lelan Mermis
18, 1 hereby n”y that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,
Z( /%/ Agent for the
/,7/,9.4¢/ / Lt une Travelers Indemnity Co. ...  8/14/72
= y aur 3

SIGNED

s e,

T e
% D GAS INSPLCTOR
APPROVED BY A ﬁ%ﬂd TITLE oi AR

AUG 14 1972

DAYE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, I[F ARY}
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-l 'RAM & COMPANY.
P. O. Drawer 1867
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AUSTIN, TEXAS
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LEGAL CEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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: . BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: W// OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
| IN THE MATTER OF THE\ HEARING

CALLED BY QHE OIL CONSERVATION
| COMMISSION NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

g lf\( L/ CASE No. 4637

Order No. Rﬁ_jzééééjfl-

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARf&G CALLED BY THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS OWN

MOTICN TO PERMIT LUTTRELL OIL COMPANY AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS TO APPEAR AND

SHOW CAUSE WHY THE FOLLOWING--DESCRIBED WELLS IN
NEW MEXICO SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION-APPROVED PLUGGING
PRCGRAM. m

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

January 19 . g 72

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a,m: on

at Santa Fe, New Mexigco, before Examiner . -
J/N A "/-‘Fo{/ ’;,.. i '1’,.(_'.&"'}»',;"" L

NOW, on this day of 1972 the Commission, a
quorum being present, having cons1dcred the testimony, the record
and the recommendatlons of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof,

(2) That Luttrell 0Oil Company is the owner and operator of

the following wells:

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County;

Luttrell Oil Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.
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CASE NO. 4637
NOrder Wo. R-~

e i byt
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(3) That drilling activities have been suspended in-fow §gr~
in excess of 60 days on each of the subject wells.
’”Qg)ékf That there is a danger, as to each of the subject
wells, that oil, gas, or water will escape from the separate

strata originally containing them into other strata if the

subject wells are left in their present condition.

‘5)487 That there is a danger, as to each of the subject

wells and locations, that injury will occur to neighboring

-

leases or properties, that pollution of fresh water supplies

!
3
|
.f
{ will occur, or that the safety of hurans and animals will be
|
! endangered if the subject wells are left in their present

|

condition.

(7”46T That in order to prevent crude petroleum oil, natural

7& L

gas, or water from escaping from strata in which thev are

found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring

ot
S 2%

leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water

%)

] supplies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to

e Tl e e S P i ey d N =YY

LYY AR

. dgd 1 . . Y
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each

of the é

i

1
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o
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re 'o/;»//;;z//c‘rfJ:.’,. , -h . »;.:;;i. e i .
should be znéommeneed’on or before Mareh 1, 1972, in accordance

with a program approved by the Artesia office of the New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission.

ﬁg)é?f That in order to prevent crude petroleum oil, natural

gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they-are

found into other strata; to prevent injury to néighboring

g B R
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R~

leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water

supplies; to protect the safety of humans and animalg; and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of t%e

above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned eeudréé&ﬁné

it shoul dpenasommences on or before March 31, 1972, in accordance

with a program approved by the Artesia office of the New Mexico

i 01l Cpnservation Commission, ‘i““‘_" “<rtlhis it nal o

IT IS THEREFORE ORDPERED:

(1) That Luttrell 0Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug

and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company
State Well No. 1, iocated in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2-

I South, Rénge 26 East, NMPM, De Baca County, New Mexico, on or

before March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved
program.

(2) That Luttrell 0il Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Lﬁttrell 0il Zompany State Well No. 1, located
in Unit M, Section 28, Townéhip 2 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
De Baca County, New'Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordanae with a Commission~approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active production at said time.

(3) Lau Luttrell 0il Company is hereby ordered to plug

and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell Oil Company |
Corn Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,

Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before

March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved program.
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 ,&8“¢1‘ ¥ _;ﬂ&i*ﬂ!&ify the District Superv1sor, 0il Conservaglon
N e Akué~¢4h%z’ﬂ%ﬂé;{’/¢“‘4?

;:;E NOC. 4637/
Order No, R~

(4) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No., 1, located
in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, iq
accordance with a Commission~approved plugging program, if said

e AR GL DA G (298 L Sy =

well is not on active production at said time.

Comm1ss1on, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, &f the exact date
and time plugging operations are to commegie.'

Q‘)(ﬁﬂ That any deviation from the above-plugging program shall
be permitted only upon a showing of good cause therefor and with
the written consent of the Secretary-Director of the Commission.
cz)éﬁ? That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year heréinabove

designated.
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MR. NUTTER: Call Case 4637.

MR. HATCH: Case 4637: In the matter of a Hearing

called by the 0Oil Conservation Commission on its own motion to

permit--

Just a minute, here. Cff the record.

MR. NUTTER:

(Whereupon an ¢ff the record discussion was held.)

MR. NUTTER: I think it would be preferable to call

My. Gressettt to the stand.

Go ahead and state your name.

MR. HATCH:

My name is James Kirk, an attorney in

MR. KTRK:

Albuquerque, and an interested person in that I am the leasee on
the lease involved in Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1,
Township 2, South, Range 26 East, deBaca County.

I have no interest whatsoever in this other well under

consideration.

MR. NUTTER: It may be preferable if we go ahead with

his portion of the case first. Then go to yours.

MR. HATCH: George Hatch, appearing on behalf of the

0il Conservation Commission and the staff. I have one witness,

Mr. Gressedt.

'W. K. GRESSET®

a witness, having beem first duly sworm accurdimg to law, upow

his oath, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HATCH
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4

Would vou state your name, position, and place of residencd
W. A. Gressett, supervisor of District 2, Artesia, New
Mexico.

Does District 2 include deBaca County?

Yes.

Does it include the part of Chavez County that is involved
here?

wWell, part of Chavez County is included in District 2. It
includes that part of Chavez County Jline west of the north-
south line dividing Ranges 29 and 30 East.

Would you describe briefly your duties as they relate to
this case as district supervisor?

All reports concerning wells in this district from State

and Ffee+land wells must he filed and approved in our officq.

We therefore watch the wells from spudding to
completion to insure that they are adequately cemented in
order to protect any fresh watef encountered or any oil or
gas shows.

All right. Do you alse then make_;ecommendations to the
Commission when wells should be plﬁgged and abandoned?
Yes, sir, we do.

Are you familiar with the purpose of Case 46372

Yes, sir.

What is the purpose of Case 46372

Case 4637 was originally docketed for December 15, 1971;

ot st
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» 0 P» 0O

then continued until today in order that all interested
parties might appear and show cause why these two wells
shouldn't be plugged and abandoned in accordance with the

011 Conservation Commissior.'s plugging program.

Would you identify those two wells?

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 located in Section 28
Township 2 South, Range 26 East, deBaca County; Luttrell
0il Company Corporation Well No. 1, Unit A, located in

Section 5, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, Chavez County,

New Mexico.

Are you familiar with each of those two wells?

Yes, sir, I am.

How?

" Well, I have official records and I have also been at the

location of the wells.

Now, when you say official, through official records, what
do you mean by official records?

The reports that have been filed by the operator.

Are those required to be filed with the Commission by
Commission rules and regulations?

Yes,

And you have those official records with you?

Yes, sir, I do.

You said you did have, you have visited both wells?

Yes, sir.
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A

then continued until today in order that all interested
parties might appear and show cause why these two wells
shouldn't be plugged and abandoned in accordance with the
0il Conservation Commission’s plugging program.

Would you identify those two wells?

Luttrell Oil Company State Well No. 1 located in Section 28
Townzhip 2 South. Range 26 East, deBaca County; Luttrell
0il Company Corporation Well No. 1, Unit A, 1located in
Section 5, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, Chavez County,

New Mexico.

Are you familiar with each of those two wells?

-
Y¥za, sir, I anm.

How?

- Well, I have official records and I have also heen at the

location of the wells.
Now, when you say official, through official records, what
do you mean by official records?

The reports that have been filed by the operator.

Are thnse required to be filed with the Commission by
Commission rules and regulations?

Yes.

And you have those official records with you?

Yes, sir, I do.

You said you did have, you have visited both wells?

Yes, sir.

k7




— PAGE 6
. 1|0 Has that been recently?
- ;‘.. 21 A Yes, sir, Januvary 7, 1972.
- %: 3l Please rafer to those records of the well for deBaca County
Efi 4 and give us the history of the well as reflected by the
“ ::{o 5 records.
T
oy =4 61 A Okay. Commission Form C-101 Application for Permit to
3 ?:3 7 Drill was approved on July the 29th, 1968l, and at this time
B E 8 the operator was W. C. Welch, and attached thereto is
’ ; ; 9 Commission Form C-102, Well Location, and acréage dedicatidn.
’* —é 109 At that time how deep did he propose to drill the well? :
Z“ _a== 1A The proposed depth was 1,800 feet.
r- § g 12 0 In what Formation?
l'“ g g 133 San Andres.
i.'m § gg 14 Then we have Commission Form C-103, which is sundry
T 2wy
%M ; ;é 15 notices and reports on wells reporting the spud thick of
;"’ ; gg 16 July the 24th, 1968, and it states that they run 50 feet of
: §§% 1 14-inch casing mudded 150' of 10 3/4 inch casing, mudded,
" g sg 18 says there were 800' in shale and red bed, prepared to run
= E §§ 19 8 and 5/8ths inch casing.
w Ik :
L: § E'f 20 That was approved on December 13, 1968.
" é §§ nlQ When did vou receive that, Mr. Gressett?
e g gg 2|5 December the llth. | f
" § gif 2 MR. NUTTER: Then the only other official form in the 3
h: é gg 24 file is the Form C-103 received in our office on February the
CER
- 25 2nd, 1971, reporting a change of ownership from W. C. Welch to
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Luttrell 01l Compainy. That was approved on February 2nd, 1571.
THE WITNESS: Now, I have some notes of conversations

with various and sundry people concerning this well, but that i%

all of the official record.

Q (By Mr. Hatch) Do you have anything on your notes from
conversations that you think the Examiner might be
interested in?

A Yes, sir, on February the 3rd, 1969 a Mr. Wayne Adkins,
which I understand had an interest in the well, and he was
also drilling it--excuse me--does Mr. Adkins name appear of

Q Excusé me--does - -Mr, Adkins name appear on any of the forms
that were filed?

A Yes, sir. He signed one report at that time, reporting
that the well had been spudded and set in a casing.

0 Continvue.

A He stated at that time the well was at a total depth of
1,140 feet, and that in addition to previcus high reported
caéing, he had set 8 5/8" at a hundred feet and that it had
followed and been under dug to a point of a 1,010 feet, ang
still didn't have a shut-off, and it was his understanding
that they might set 7" pipe or cement the 8 and 5/8ths incl,
and: this was:to be reported when that work was done, and
so far I don't have a report 6n it.

MR. NUTTER: That was just a verbal report he gave yoy?

THE WITNESS: Right.
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0 (By Mr, Hatch) Mr. Gressett, would you next describe your

visit on January the 7th to the well?
Yes, sir.
Tell the Examiner what you observed there.
On January the 7th, 1972, I went to the location, and the
cable tool rigging is still rigged up over the hole, and
the baler hangs in top of the casing with a bar in it,
which is normally too small for this type operation, and
there is tools and junk all over the location.

By "junk" I mean an old wrecked pickup, an old bunch
of wore out tires and truck tires, and all kinds of

drilling tools,

Did you observe any windmillis or any indication of fresh
water in the area?

Yes, sir. There is a ranch house approximately a thousand
feet west of this location, and they have water wells
located at the ranch house, and the windmill wells are a
mile or two away.

There is other windmills, and in talking to the
rancher, he said that their water wells were ranging from
forty feet to 190' or 200', and Mr. Adkins reported to me
on this well that he had water at 140 and 190.

Well, Mr, Adkins' report of the water doesn't appear on any

of the official forms?

No, sir, it doesn't.
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Wouvld you consider this a dry well or an abandoned well?
Yes, sir, inasmuch as apparently no activity since February
of 1969. I would say it has been abandoned.
You didn't see any sign of production?
No sign of prcduction.
You have testified that there appears to be water in the
area and that Mr. Adkins in an original conversation with
you testified as to water.

Do you have any indication as to the well, can you tel
about any gas or oil, sand?

No, I sure don't have.

Assuming that water was in the well, if the well is left in
its present condition, is there any danger that water will

escape from the strata in which it was found into other

strata?
Yes, sir.
How would that be?

Well, that open hole interval from the deepest reported
water of 190 down to the total depth of 1,140, I don't kno#
what that interval might hold, and there is a possibility
that that water can escape into that open hole interval.
Alliright. 1Is ther: any other danger to be encountered if
the well is left in its present condition?

Well, stock could get tangled up in some of those tools

and get hurt.
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The area is not fenced?

No, sir, there is no fence at all.

It could he a safety problem then?

Yes.

Do you have an opinion as to whether or not the well should
be plugged?

Yes, sir, I feel that it should be.

Do you have a recommended plugging program to present to
the Examiner?

Yes, sir, I would recommend that the 8 and 5/8ths be pulled
and that a thirty sack cement plug be placed at a total
depth, and a fifty sack plug at 250, and I don't know
whether this 10 aﬁd 3/4s can be pulled or not.

It is very doubtful that it could be pulled at this
state or the 14", so I would recommend then about a 25 sack
plug there in the surface to seal off the top of all of
that.

But you would recommend that they try to pull--what did yod
say~=10 and 3/4z--and it was-~—-what was the other one?»
I would recommend the 8 and 5/8ths be pulled. Then it
wouldn't make a areat deal of difference whether they pullﬁd

the 10 and 3/4s or not.

You would put a 50 sack at 250, which would be below both

of those casings?

Riqght.,
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P PAGE
. 11
- 1|0 So any water that was produced from any formation up there
T o 2 in the interval of those casings would be protected by thay
[ daton
_ e 3 50 sack plug of 25072
o 4| A Yes, sir.
[ ete] . ) ;
= 50 Kept from goinag down the hole? :
- <2 6 A Yes. :
- ; | syt B :
, : = “ |
: 710 So, in other words, then if they could or couldn’t get the 1
g: 8 14 in and the 10 and 3/4s out you would put a 20 sack plug :
- = 9 at the surface?
o = .
g:-' wlA Well, it is going to be a pretty good sized hole, probably
- a>
- 11 ought to have at least a 25 sack at the surface. ;
N g, MR. HATCH: That is all. :
i E: :
- § 5 We ran into some difficulty on one case, once, Where
- £ g |
- S ;'., somebody wanted to see what was in the case file about plugging !
o > 50 14
——y ol g
I za
XS one of these *hings, and the Examiner had taken administrative
™ E 52 15
o = o '
- E gg 16 | notice of the well file, etc.
" e 22
g.,, g gg 17 Now, there has been testimony from these official records,
El - °Q :
: v agt : .
P z 35 18 | so I would like to either introduce them, leave them in the
o X wD : *
b SN :
[ 5 23 19 | well file, and you have a set here, but Xerox copies of them to §
| w Xt S H
€ ay
b L 20 | 90 into the case record itself.
b ¥ 2y
. .
% § Sf 21 MR. NUTTER: I think you have got a Xerox copy of |
g ¢ | i
g""‘ 51 22 | these forms that Mr. Gressett has mentioned.
H v«
- £ gz
P ‘5’ :"E 23 If he will take a look at them and testify thereto and
: 39"
P 3 57
| g 22 24| correct copies of the form in his file~~that will suffice.
H W OAE
P 28 Let Mr. Kirk and Mr, Gressett look these over. These are

Pl el i By
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Xerox copies of what he was testifying to.
The only ones I am intercsted in putting in would be the

signed copies here, not his oral notes that he testified to.

If you will compare these to see that is what we have over

there, then I‘will mark them.

MR. HATCH: I would like to introduce Exhibits 1
through 5, Exhibit 1 being Form C-102; and
Form C-101; and Exhibit-—-I've got two exhibits, yes, Exhibit 3,
No. 3 being a Form C-103, received or approved December 13, 1964,
and Exhibit 4, C-103, approved Februéry the 2nd, 1971; and
Exhibit No. 5 is a proposed plugging program for the well.

I would like to suggest this might be the time to allow Mr,
Kirk to make his appearance, or anything he has to say concern-
ing this case before we go on to the other one, gsince he is not

interested® in the other one well.

MR. NUTTER: Just a minute. I have got some question#

I want to ask Mr. Gressett first.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER

0 When you went out and inspected the well, I believe you
stated it was on January, '707?

A Yes.
o) Was there evidence that this 8 and 5/8ths inch casing had

been run in the hole as Mr. Adkins told you in this verbal

report?
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Yes, however, I hawve no way of knowing.

There is some at the top?

There is some at the top.

What about the space between the 10 and 3/4s and the 14"
éasing that is open or that flanged, or is there a casing
hanger, or anything in there?

I think it is setfing on elevators, and, of course, if that
cable, that cable tool rig flared around it, I didn't get
down in to look too close.

What about the annulus bhetween the walls of the hole and
the outside of ﬁhe 14" casing that opened around there?
You can't see.

You couldn't see?

You couldn't see. No, if there has been any rain in the
area and washéd in around it, I am sure it is filled up,
but I didn't get down in there.

Normally when one set has set there as long as this
one has with no cement behind it, it costs more to try to
pull the 14" and maybe the 10 and 3/4s than it would be
worth.

Now, Mr, Adkins had told you that they had run héw much 8
and 5/8ths inch pipe?

He said they first run it to 800 feet, but it followed and
was under dug down to a 1,010,

Then had they tried to cement or just to land it so they

A S a0 VR A b g 1 e

e vttt 4 o e .




= raceld
. - 1 could get a shut off?
T 2| 2 Right.
_ E 310 They were never able to achieve a shut off?
_ 4 a4l A That is what he said. ‘
” ;E‘_o 5|0 Now, if there is any open space arocund the 14" pipe or if
_ :ié_ 6 the annulus between the 10 and the 3/4s and 15" should be
. i
;S_—) 7 open, that should be sealed and closed in some manner if
T g-: 8 the well is ordered plugged, shouldn't it? ‘
__~ ; 9| A Yes, sir. Actually that is the reason I was recommending
% .g 10 25 sack cement plug in order to seal it off,good at the
[ ~ g 11 surface.
x: § . plo Now, what was the latest that you, the deepest that you
" z 2 :
% g 13 know the well to have ever been drilled? 3 ‘l
. § ¢ . 1,140'». |
- g |
- % 3‘2 15 MR. PORTER: 1t was originally projected to about 187 ;
- 5 §'§ 1% THE WITNESS: 18, yes.
Fou : .
:} E ‘3; 17 | @ (By Mr. Nutter) What abéut the interval between the plugs and
S 0 ) ;
. § %g 18 the well; how would you treat that interval? i
= = 3o ;
. S gg 9|2 I would recommend that it be filled with mud. §
w Ik i
i % :‘.3 2|9 And, of course, a regulation type marker at the surface, I
b ¥ 20 :
o ; §§ 21 presume?
: g é';' n|? Yes. :
ij :a’; gg 231 Q If you will, yield the witness stand to Mr. Kirk, please, 5
1o § gé 24 Mr. Gressick. |
P - If you would identify yourself for the record, please
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MR. KIRK: My name is James Kirk, an attorney from
Albuguerque, and one of the leasees on the subject lease.

‘JAMES KIRK

an attorney, called as a witness, having been first duly sworn
according to law, upon his oath, testified as follows:

CROSS~-EXAMINATION

BY MR. BHATCH

o] Are you;planning on testifying any or just making a state-
ment? |

A No, I would sort of like to testify.

Q Well, perhaps we had better swear you then.

a Fine.
(Whereupon the witness was duly sworn.)

THE WITNESS: As one of the leasees, it is the inten-
tion of the leasees, or it has been the intention, to recommenci
drilling on this well and to try to take it down to 1,80C level,

We haven't abandoned it at all.

We have kept a workable rig out on the lease all of this
time, and during that time we have either paid rental on the
rig or we have assumed the responsibility of paying the rental

on the rigqg.

We haVe had some problems contractually with the drillers

involved.

Luttrell 0il Company had agreed to yo ahead and recommence

the drilling, but then didn't or wasn't able to, and during tha
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period of time on several occasions we have had geologists and
drillers go out to the well.

I won't say how many times, but I would say probably not
lass than ten times, and they have always indicated to me at
least that there wasn't any actual danger to the water in the
area, and really no other problem, that it was causing, as it
waae gatting.

And in any event, we have spent a fair amount of money on
it and are prepared to spend a fair amount more to complete ovr
intended drill program, and I want to, I would like to suggest
to the Commission that\the Commigsion consider it at least
allowing us a period of sixty or ninefy days to recommence our
drilling, and then if we haven't made substantial efforts to
physically, at least, start the recommencement of the drilling,
then at that time carry out a plugging order, hut I feel that w

are most interssted in going ahead with it, and I think we are

capable of it.

T dori't really believe that another sixty days or something

like that would really cause any problems or constitute any

danger.

What I would like to respectfully urge is that an order be
entered to the effect if we have not started good faith recom-
mencement of drilling within sixty days that after sixty days

that it be ordered blugged forthwith.

9 (By Mr. Nutter) Mr. Kirk, were you involved with the ownership




. 1 of the well when it was commenced under the name of W. C.
: 2 Welch?
[+4h
c.Y
— . 3 a Yes. The nature of my personal interest was a little
e
o2 4 different than it is now.
- &
= 5o So, you have had an interest in the well from the time it
e
— =g 6 was first started?
% an .
S »
— 7|1 Aa Yes, that is correct.
-~ a5 .
Do QE’ 810 A3 T review the scout report that we have had on the well ;
- = 9 I notice for a period of time from September 23 of 1968
% = |
C = 10 until into November of 1968 the status on the well didn't
- a> i
o - 1 change. .‘
— 3 Then there was 70' drilled in November of '68, it set
z . :
| £ i ;
h 8§ 13 that way until August of 1969, according to this scout
PO !
) ]
! § Is 14 report, without any additional drilling being done, and
e o4 W i
< Zo i
. g gg 18 then from August of '69 until the scout report dropped the
E 2 !
i 'é 'é'; 16 well in November of '69, it gave the total depth as 1,100,
oy £ a2’ :
i £ i3 17 with no further change in the status. :
- “ 27 :
- :. "
- § ;§ 18 It appears it is taking an uncommonly long period of
f ol ' |
~= 5 %E 19 time in which to complete the well if there is this danger
w I i
e a"n %
iy k3 e < i
o i3 2, that Mr. Gressett has talked about.
Yol x ~ 0 ;
w X b
o 8 82 2 Now, the rancher states he has got water wells in thisi !
} & 02 - :
P & dr ‘
i b s ?; 2 area at 140 to 190' deep.
7 ¥ 0z .
“ f S 2o - :
‘ ‘ ;z’ ;,5 23 We know the deepest casing that is mudded in is 150°',
E - ERE |
o o 2 oof 24 so therefore you have got that water that is 190' opening :
3 ! = ™ ;
1 oo ;
- 25 into the water well bore, if that is producing water. :
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That water may be lost forever if we--we all realize

water is an important commodity in New Mexico--I don't know

if we would entertain a request to further delay the plug-

ging of the well or not.

Well, I can't respond very well because I don't really know

about the technical part of that.

You mentioned that your geologist has said there was no

problem,

Have they considered the depth of the water here that

the rancher reports?

I feel certain they have. I have discussed this with Mr.

Adkins a number of times. He was the driller. He is an
experienced driller. He stated each time that the question
has come up that there is no problem here. I don't know

what its worth would be, but I am almost certain that he
would testify that is his opinion, or give a letter to that
effect.
How long, if the Commission gave you this reasonable perioq

of time in which to start the well, how long would it take

before the well was completed then?
Well, of course, we'd-try:.té do-it-:as-quickly-as we could,
particularly in view of the problems.

The rig is there and it is ready to go, so I would say

that it wouldn't take us very long to get started, and we

would use our best efforts to get it diligently done.




. l"AGllg
. 1f o Are there finances available at the present time to
— s
" 2 complete the well?
I <o
i T
— oo 3| A Yes, sir, there is,
e 4| O (By Mr. Hatch) This would be driiied under a different name
0
= 5 and a different bonad? ,
- = 6| A Yes, we would have to get a new bond and it would be a
=2 : , :
— 7 different driller.
—_ as !
‘ GE’ 80 (By Mr. Porter) In other words, Luttrell would be relieved of
- | :
— ;‘ 9 the responsibility under that kind of a setup?
- = 10 MR, HATCH: If there is ancther operator and another ‘
— ad ‘
- 11 { bond assumed, the responsibility for the well would be his. 5
,§_ 2 That is why I was asking whether this drilling would be under
i E- N :
¢ ; > © . :
P 83 Mr. Luttrell's name or a new bond and new operator, because ;
- £
f 32 14 | certainly without hearing from Mr. Luttrell we would not permit
[ 4 W ;
€& Z e ;
oy ; ¥ 15| other drilling under Mr. Luttrell's name or bond, because that
i o X i
, X oM
- f.:: 5; 16 | could possibly release him of responsibility from his bond. If
sevy E a2 _
{ & 1"5 17 | somebody else went in and started drilling. .
;o - >
: v om . H
i‘ :.f 3§ 18 THE WITNESS: I understand. I started to say this that |
D 23 i
b £ o9 _ :
{ 5 EE 19 [ I haven't talked to Mr. Luttrell for some time, but I feel very :
A -w X ;
L z 53 "
‘ _} K] fg': 20 | certain that he would be perfectly agreeable to letting it be
T " . ,
- X 3 ) ;
vy § 3: 21 | done under his bond or he would be agreeable to having another
Lo .02 . ?
H { e 1 . . 3
el H E; 22 | bond substituted, and I don't know what the ramifications might ?
£ 0z
1ol - -’9 .
i § ;z 23 | be from that, but what I am getting at is I feel sure he would
s s §E 24 | continue in any reasonable way.
f i “ .
. . ,
P 25 MR. HATCH: We have had no cooperaticn from Mr,
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Luttrell in this matter.

He has not appeared here or anything, and so I would think
the Commission might be reluctant to approve anything done undej
Mr., Luttrell's name without his appearing before the Commission

MR. NUTTER: If we approved the operator under
another bond the chances are if we made a call on them to plug
the well they would say no. Mr. ILuttrell's bond should prevail

here, at least down to 1,140°'.

That is how far the well was drilled under Mr. Luttrell’s
bond.

THE WITNESS: That isn't actually right. The well wag
drilled under the bond of W. C. Welch, and then after drilling
was terminated the Luttrell bond was substituted.

What we are saying, we would substitute another bond. I
think if the Commission would see its way'clear to give us just
a few days we would get the thing started and try to do a gnod
job of it.

0 (By Mr. Nutter) How long--I will ask you again--how long do
veou think it would take you to complete the well once you
get started?

A Barring unforeseen circumstances, undér normal drilling
operations, I know very little about that, except that I

would say probably thirty days.

0 (By Mr. Nutter) We have had wells drilled deeper than this in

N A R P e £ 1 i o e

less than thirty days.

é: .




(-

£
H

N I S A

3
erni

i

e

(o

a}

7

~ R

inn

[

n
"]

g s

b

-meier reper!

dearnley

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATEMENTS, EXPERT TRSTINONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

87103

209 SIMMS BLDG.¢ P.O. BOX 10926 PHONE R43-6801 0 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

FIRST NATIONAL BANK 3LDG, SASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

race 21
A Yes, I am sure you have. ]
MR. PORTER: 1Is this being drilled with cable tools?
THE WITNESS: Yes.
MR. PORTER: Do you have a depth of 1,140 at the

present time?
THE
MR,
THE
MR,
ever indicate
in this well?

THE

~-I am not very well versed on that sort of aspect, and I don'

know whether it was sub-surface water or salt water,

really.

In our consideration to go ahead, it didn't seem to pose

WITNESS:

PORTER:

WITNESS:

PORTER:

to vou whether or not they had encountered water

WITNESS:

a problem anyway.

MR,

MR,

Kirk?

He may be excused.

We will proceed with your other case now, Mr. Hatch.
Mr. Gressett, if you'will return to the stand.

‘ﬁR. NUTTER: George, do you have anything further?

MR,

PORTER:

NUTTER:

HATCH:

Approximately.
Your projected depth
Right.

One more question. Did your driller

[ 9.

Yes, he talked about water, but I don'

Ll 3

or what,

I see.

Are there any further questions of Mr.

Nothing further.

AR AR,




; [
- 22
;; 1 MR. NUTTER: We will take the entire case under
i o advisement, including both wells. We will notify you by mail
: [}
: T 3 > » L]
7 = as soon as we have reached a decision on it.
o s
: “? ¢ DIRECT EXAMINATION
P o0
; payen 5 (CONTINUED)
: = BY MR. HATC
- = 6 R. HATCH
; | — wl @ Would you refer to your official records for the well in ;
{ S ' , !
§f7 -gg 8 Chavez County and give the Examiner the history of the :
= = ‘ :
5_1 é;‘ 9 well as reflected in the record? g
L -EE 10 A The Luttrell 0il Company--concerns Well No. 1 located in
: c
Eg”‘ - 1" Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, and we
|
i
; - have no official records, Commission Form C-101 Application
| oom g n 12
i ! x E
b § . 13 for Permit to Drill, was approved on March the 13th, 1971,
o0
= § g; “ and attached thereto is Commission Form C-102, Well Locatign
5 el
3 f; s and Acreage Dedication Plat, and Form C-103, Sundry Notices
P » Wy
EE
— £ §§ 16 and Reports, stating that the well was spudded on March 19|
= 23
- Ouw
'j & EE ol 1971; drilled to 100' in a 10 and 3/4" hole, set 8 and 5/8
! X i3
| ; §§ 18 ths inch; 28 pounds using casing at 100' set.
- N 50
: ' X DO
o § v 3 " They drilled to a total depth of 450', and set 7"
“ e R
w It
- z .z casing, and then they drilled on down to a total depth of
- i3 %
g %3 490,
n‘? g " § 21
o 0 . . » 1
- & ia 2 They said they were temporarily abandoning, awaiting i
a 4 i
. o<
" ; §§ 2 land owner's decision whether to convert to a water well o
P P :
| 5 §: " whether the operator plugged the well.
E O ,
. 2] o s
This report was received on June the 7th. ;
25 ' 1
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However, I didn't approve it for some time, trying to
find out a little information about the well.

On August 11 I approved it after determining that the
land owner had no desire for this well, and I approved it
with a stipulation it must be plugged and abandoned or
converted to a water well immediately.

MR. PORTER: Did you talk to the land owner yourself?

THE WITNESS: No, sir, I didn't.

Leon House did.

MR. PORTER: Our Field Representative?

THE WITNESS: The Field Representative.

MR. PORTER: He contacted him and he did not express

any desire for the well?

THE WITNESS: He said that he had no use for it at
that location.

O (By Mr. Hatch) You have testified previocusly that you have
visited thié well January the 7th.

Would you tell the Examirer what you obéerved on
January the 7th?

A Yes, sir. We went by this qne on the 7th of January, and
the 7" casing standing about three footrabove the ground
level, and an 8 and 5/8ths about two feet below ground
level, and there is—wié“is caved in around the top of the

hole about four ¥o six feet across and about four foot dee

This is in a country that is bad about caving.
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. 119 Do you have anyfhing further to testify as tc what you
~ ; . 2 ocbserved there?
- é“ 3|A There is a very small pit. That is it.
:‘}j 4|0 Have vou contacted anyone else concerning the presence of
= o 5 water in that area?
~ -é;_ 6l1A Yes, sir, inasmuch as this well is located in the Roswell-
i ?f y Artesia Basin, I contacted Mr. Jim Wright, the State
“ EE-: 8 Engineer's Office in Roswell, and got his recommendation
; ='>; 9 for plugging of a well in this area.
| :é; 10| Q Did he tell you, did you learn anything from him as to the
. 11 location of water in this area?
- § s 12 A Yes, sir, there are numerous irrigation wells in the
S :
- § ; 13 immediate vicinity of this well.
_ ,%: gg 1410 How deep is the water?
$: % &z
= 2 ;5 15| A Well, it ranges down as deep as five or six hundred feet.
. s 5'2 1610 How shallow?
- L o
i § -:lg 7| A Probably fifty oxr sixty feet.
. g gg 1890 Fifty or sixty fee.. Would this well ‘enéounter any oil or
.} & X2 :
J § g% 10 gas sands?
P ¥ 3Y 2| A That would be real--they could have. I don't know that they
= -
“ g gg 21 daid.
ge § E‘j 2| Q What zones could it have encountered at this depth?
!: g gg 23 | A They could have gone through the--they‘scheduled as a queen
‘ ;é 22@_ 24 test, and they could possibly have stopped the San Adres
; & i
: 28 in this area, 490.
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You cannot tell from any of the records that were‘§ﬁ5ﬁt€f§q

No, sir, there are no other oil wells drilled in the area.
We have very little information.

1g there any danger, if this well is left in its present
condition, that any crude oil, natural gas, or water will
escape from the strata in which they are found into other
strata?

Yes.

Would you explain to the Examiner what causes the danger?
Well, this is in an area of shale of water ané, artesian
water, and they should be isolated in order to keep them
from migrating one to the other.

As the well is presently completed they are not isolated?
That is correct.

Is there any other danger to be encountered if the well is
left in its present condition?

Well, ves, right now with this hole around it, a farmer
turning cattle in this area loose, one could fall in this
hole around the well.

pid you testify as to what area this well was in; is it in
a field, a pasture?

It is on the edge of a cultivated field.

In the edge of a cultivated field?

:Yes.

Do you have any opinion as to whether the well should be
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plugged?
Yes, sir, I feel that it should be plugged.
Do you have a plugging program to present to the Examiner?
Yes, sir, I would recommend that a thirty sack plug be
placed at a total depth, and 35 sack plug at 190!, and a
20 sack plug at the surface, and in the interval between
plugs this filled with mud, and the 7" casing ke pnlled
prior to setting those plugs.
Would you identify each of these by number and what they
are, and Mr. Nutter, we will do the same thing as we did
on the others.

I have some Xerox coples here from the well file, and
we can actually put them in the case file then.
Yes, sir. Exhigit 1 is Form C-102, well location, and
acreage dedication plat.

No. 2 is Form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill;
No. 3 is the subsequent report of plugging and sétting the
casing; and No. 4 is my letter to Mr. Luttrell concerning
that the well be plugged and abandoned, or we could call a
hearing.
Those are xerox copies of the form that you have been
testifying from?
Yes, sir.
What is Exhibit 5?

Exhibit 5 just shows the recommended plugging procedure.

e« MR s B P b A e
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0 That you just testified to?

A Yes.

MR, HATCH: I would like to introduce these five

exhibits.

MR. NUTTER: OCC Exhibits 1 through 5 will be admitted

in evidence.
MR. HATCH: That ig all of the aguestions I have,
Q (By Mr. Nutter) Just to review the chronology here.
When Luttrell filed the 103 on August 1lth, 1971, renorting
having drilled the well and run certain casings and so forth, he
stated the well was temporarily abandoned waiting on the land
owner's decision whether to convert to a water well or if the

operator plugs--abandoned--having not heard any further from

either operator, anyone else, have you contacted the landowner?

A Yes, sir,

0 The landowner says he does not want the well?

A | He doesn't want the well for a water well. He didn't wént
it.

0 Subsequent to that you did contact Luttrell and told them

they should plug the well?
A I contacted his agent. I have never talked to Mr. Luttrell
0 Did you notify his agent?
A I notified his agent in Artesia, ves, &ir.

0 That is the one that filed these forms?

A Yes, sir.
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1/ 0O That is Mr., Muncie, the bookkeeper?

: s
& 3| © You have had no response from them that indicated they were
i’ 4 going to plug the well; that is the reason we are here tod?y?
- owe s| A Right.
5 6 MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Gressett?
N | woee 99
D
— " THE WITNESS: I might say this: That & and 5/8ths,
— ?
- E g | they may not can pull that since it is caved in around at the
=
_ c;>=' 9 | top, which I don't feel would make--
' =
N = 10] 2 The seven inch?
a
T - 1| A No, the 7", they should be able to pull that, but the 8
3 and 5/8ths, I doubt if they can pull it.
yom = o
,i‘j’ § g 13 MR. PORTER: How much of the 7" did you say was in th%
L £ i |
§ 2o 14 hole?
— 3 W
g o £ ’ ‘
- % ;f?_» s THE WITNESS: They reported 450°'. o
: o x - |
P £ EE 16 MR. HATCH: No further questions.
; F Ou
{ 2z : , |
P & 5w MR, NUTTER: Mr. Gressett may be excused. o3
P £ 3 U : Lo |
|- ¥ . o
" £ ;'é 18 Do you have anything further, Mr. Hatch?
- 3 is | P :
- £41 g0 MR. HATCH: No. , 1
g iy o |
; gﬁ 20 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
- M %
3 §£ a1 | Offer in Case No. 46377 J
=2 E .X% : H : .
N g 9% ? :
e £ ‘:; We will take the case under advisement, and the Hearing
A ~
bt e a2 .3 | +8 adjournea. f
L
{ < I
L ¥ s
P “ ~ L
P 25
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
} ss.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, RICHARD STURGES, a Certified Shorthand Reporter in and
for the County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby
certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing
before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported

by me; and that the same is a true and dorrect record of the

said proceedings to the best of my knowledye, skill and ability.
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1 BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
. S 3 December 15, 1971

. 4 EXAMINER HEARING
e EXe)
5
:‘;r 6
ot 18 5
€3>
- 7| IN THE MATTER OF:
A
=
as> 8 | Hearing called by the 01l Conservation
= Commission on its own motion to permit
= 9| Luttrell 011l Company and all other
— interested persons to appear and show
= 16 | cause why the following-described wells Case No, 4637
K in New Mexico should not be plugged and

11 | abandoned in accordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program:

vv\yvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

12

Luttrell 0il Company State Well ;
13 No. 1 - Unit M, Section 28, ;

Township 2 South, Range 26 East, y
14 De Baca County; g
15 Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well §

No. 1 - Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 :
16 South, Range 24 East, Chaves County, %
17 -
18

19 | BEFORE: Elvis A, Utz, Examiner

21 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

22

23
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[ MR, UTZ: Case 4637.

MR, HATCH: Case 4637, in the matter of the hearing
called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion
to permit Luttrell 0il Company and all other interested
persons to appear and show cause why certain wells should not
be plugged and abandoned with the Commission-approved plugging
program, and the Commission has received a request from an
interested person that the case be continued to January 19,
1972, I recommend that it do be continued to that date,

MR, UTZ: Case 4637 will be continued to January 19,

1972,

b s it BT e e ae e e e

b e
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) SS
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

1, RICHARD STURGES, Court Reporter in

that the foregoing and attached Transcript
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

me and that the same is a true and correct

proceedings, to the best of my knowledge,
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skill, and ability.
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1| STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
2| COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ; -
o
o 3 I, RICHARD STURGES, Court Reporter in and for the
4: County cof Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify

5| that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before

6| the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by

A ' 7| me and that the same is a true and correct record of the said ;
GED 8| proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill, and ability.
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OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSICN
P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXI|CO 87501

Maxrch 30, 1972

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Travelers Indemnity Company
c/o Mr. Robert E. Ferguson
P. O. Box 350

/“D Artesia, New Mexico

K
S S eSS S NS U I | S N

Re: Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 -~
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
) Rangs 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
~ : The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000

Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

" Gentlemen:

After notice and hearing, Luttrell 0il Company was
ordered, by Order No. R-4252, to recommence drilling or to
plug the above-described well in accordance with a Commission
approved program on or before March 31, 1972.

FEITN .

W:D As Luttrell 0il Company has not complied with said order,

m the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission hereby makes demand

( upon The Travelers Indemnity Company, as surety on the above-

b described plugging bond, to plug the subject well in accordance
with a Commission approved program within a reasonable period

of time.
K?fy Please notify the District Supervisor, District II, 0Oil

Conservation Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexlico, of the
date and time plugging operations are to commence so that he may
witness same and furnish you an approved plugging program.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.

‘ Secretary-Director
ALP/GMH/dx
Enclosure (Copy of Order No. R~4252)
ce: Luttrell 0il Company The Travelers Indemnity Company
P. O. Box 136 One Tower Square

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Hartford, Connecticut 06115

Mr. Blll Gressett

01l Conservation Commission
Drawey DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210




QU YEKNUK
BRUCE KING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
S LAND COMMiSSIONER
ST’ °E OF NEW MEXICO ALEX J. ARMUO
P. 0. DRAWER D‘D - ARTESIA MEMBER
8az210 STATE GEOLOGIST
i A.L.PORTER, JR.
March 23, 1972 SECRETARY ~ DIRECTOR

Mr. George M. Hatch

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case #4637 Order R-4252
Luttrell 0il Company,
Corn #1-A, 5-8S-24E, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hatch:

To date this office has not been contacted concerning plugging
the subject well.

On March 21, 1972, Mr. Lelan Mermis of this office went to the
location and found that nothing has been done to the well since
our visit prior to the hearing. |

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

LW Lrcoaisl~

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG : jw
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMLSSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS OWN
MOTION TO PERMIT LUTTRELL OXIL COMPANY AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS TO APPEAR AND
SHOW CAUSE WHY THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED WELLS
IN NEW MEXICO SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND
ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION-
APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R-4252

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 19,
1972, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S§. Nutter.

NOW, on this 8th day of February, 1972, the Commission,

~a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof,

(2) That Luttrell Oil Company is the owner and operator of
the following wells:

Luttrell Oil Company State Well No. 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County;

Luttrell Oil Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.

(3) That drilling activities have been suspended far
in excess of 60 days on each of the subject wells,

o A S e
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R-4252

; (4) That each of the above-described wells has been
— abandoned.

b i (5) That there is a danger, as to each of the subject
?; wells, that oil, gas, or water will escape from the separate
1 o strata originally containing them into other strata if the
subject wells are left in their present condition.

P e o

TR AT

pa

(6) That there is a danger, as to each of the subject
wells and locations, that injury will occur to neighboring
leases or properties, that pollution of fresh water supplies
will occur, or that the safety of humans and animals will be
endangered if the subject wells are left in their present

condition.

i

NG R

RS R RN

(7) That in order to prevent crude perroleum o0il, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are
found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water
supplies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned or
drilling should be recommenced on or before March 1, 1972, in
accordance with a program approved by the Artesia office of
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

N A g et P
N G T

(8) That in order to prevent crude petroleum oil, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are '
% found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
f ’ o leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water sup-

plies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to
; otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
Lo . the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned on
. or before March 31, 1972, in accordance with a program approved
oo by the Artesia office of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Com-
- mission, if said wells are not on active production at said time.

— .  IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ' : :

(1) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug |
‘and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company 3
State Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 'f,
South, Range 26 East, NMPM, De Baca County, New Mexico, on or :
before March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved f

progran.

I Bty At s




AL L

E e

TR 5 oot

-3
CASE NO. 4637
Ordexr No. R-4252

(2) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1, located
in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
De Baca County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active preduction at said time.

(3) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company
Corn Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,:

Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before
March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved program.

(4) That Luttrell 0il Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell Oil Company Corn Well No. 1, located
in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active production at said time.

(5) That prior to commencing plugging operations on any
well, Luttrell 0Oil Company shall obtain a Commission-approved
plugging program for such well from the District Supervisor,
0il Conservation Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico,
and shall notify said Supervisor of the exact date and time

plugging operations are to commence.

(6) That any deviation from the above-plugging program
shall be permitted only upon a showing of good cause therefor
and with the written consent of the Secretary-Director of the

Commission. .

(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem nhecessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. e e S e e s

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BRUCE KING, Chairman

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member

A, L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary
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. . ,k ’<I‘i fe . GOVERNOR
R BRUCE KING
o O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
. TR (  OF NEW ME LAND COMMISSIONER
T ?QTB';)?ZO’:: 2;;55!29 o ALEX I ARMUO
) MR - SANTA FE MEMBFR
87501
STATE GEOLOGIST
February 9, 1972 A.L.PORTER; JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR f
CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED
j Luttrell 0il Company
: P. O, Box 196
f Artesia, New Mexico 88210
§ Mr. Robert E. Ferguson i
: The Travelers Indemnity Co. :
; P. 0. Box 350 }
t Artesia, New Mexico :
v Re: Case No. 4637 :
, Oxder No. R-4252 :

5 M R D AN BB

Gentlemen:

I am enclosing herewith a certified copy of the above order
which requires you to plug your Luttrell Oil Company State Well
No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26
East, De Baca County and your Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well
No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24

East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Please note that each of the wells must be plugged on or ;
before March 1, 1972, or drilling of each well must be recom- ;
menced by that date. Note further, that in the event drilling
operations are recommenced, the wells must be on active produc-
tion by March 31, 1972, or the wells plugged by that date.

Prior to commencing plugging operations on any well, a
Commission-approved plugging program for such well must be
obtained from the District Supervisor, Oil Conservation
Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, and said supervisor
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GOVERNOR
BRUCE KING
0O11. CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND COMMISSIONER
P, 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ' ' ALEX.I. ARMLIO
V. MEMBER
87501 . . .
STATE GEOQLOGIST
A.L.PORTER, JR.

February 9, 1972
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Luttrell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

The Travelers Indemnity Co.
P. O. Box 350

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 4637
Order Nc. R—4252

Gentlemen:

I am enclosing herewith a certified copy of the above order
which requires you to plug your Luttrell 0il Company State Well
No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26
East, De Baca County and your Luttrell 0Oil Company Corn Well
No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24
East, Chaves County, New Mexico,

Please note that each of the wells must be plugged on or
before March 1, 1972, or drilling of each well must be recom-
menced by that date. Note further, that in the event drilling
operations are recommenced, the wells must be on active produc-
tion by March 31, 1972, or the wells plugged by that date.

Prior to commencing plugging operations on any well, a
Commission-approved plugging program for such well must be
obtained from the District Supervisor, 0il Ccnserwvation
Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, and said supervisor

& R A

N S T 8 s e T e
R T L T R et T

Wi 2 s

{
3
k1




SO R AN I T O R AT

i

Case No. 4637 February 9, 1972
Page 2

shall be notified of the exact date and time plugging operations
are to commence.

Yours very truly,

Aa 4 -

GEORGE M, HATCH
Attorney

GMH/dr

enclosure
cc: Mr. James E. Kirk - Albuguerque
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Luttrell Oil Company
P. O. Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

The Travelers Indemnity Co.
P. O. Bax 350

Artesia, New Mexico

Res Case No. 4637
Ordeyr Mo, R-42852

Gentlemens

I am enclosing herewith a certified copy of the above order
which requires you to plug your Inttrell 0il Company State Well
Wo. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26
East, De Baca County and your Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well
No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 S8outh, Range 24
Bast, Chaves County, Mew Mexico,

Please note that each of the wells must be plugged on or
before March 1, 1972, or drilling of each well must be recom-
menced by that date. MNote further, that in the event drilling
operationz are recommenced, the wells must be on active produc-
tion by March 31, 1972, or the wells plugged by that date,

Prior to commencing plugging operations on any well, a
Commission-upproved plugging program for such well must be
obtained from the District Supervisor, 0il Conservation
Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, and said superviscor
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P, O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Case No, 4637 Pebruary 9, 1972

shall be notified of the exact date and time plugying operations
are €O commeiicCe.

Yours very truly,

L GBORGR M. HATCH
: ﬂ Attorney

e S @

GRR/ GX

o enclosure
ﬂ ccs Mr. James E. Kirk - Albuquerque




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE

OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS OWN

MOTION TO PERMIT LUTTRELL OIL COMPANY AMND

ALL OTHER IMTERESTED PERSONS TO APPEAP AND

SHOW CAUSE WHY THE PFOLLOWING-DESCRIBED WELLS

IN NEW MEXICO SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND

ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION-

APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM. §

CASE NO. 4637
Oxder No, R-4252

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.wm. on January 19, ;
1972, at sSanta Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.

NOW, on this__8th day of February, 1972, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testiwmony, the
reacord, and the recommendntions of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS s

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That Luttrell Oil Company is the owner and operator of}

the following wells:

Luttrell Oil Company State Well No, 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County;

Luttrell Oil Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 EBouth,
Range 24 East, Chaves County,

(3) That drilling activities have been suspended far
in excess of 60 days on each of the subject wells.
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CASE NO, 48137
Order ¥Ho. R-4252
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(4) That each of the above-described wellis has been
abandoned,

{5) That thsrs iz a danger, as to each of the subject
wells, that oil, gas, or water will escape from the ssparate
strata originally containing them into other strata if the
subject wells are left in their present condition.

(6) That there is a danger, as to each of the subject I
wells and locations, that injury will occur to neighboring
leases or properties, that pollution of fresh water supplies
will occur, or that the safety of humans and animale will be
endangered if the subject wells are left in thelr present
condition.

(7) That in order to prevent crude petroleum oil, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are
found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh waterx
supplies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned or
drilling should be recommenced on or before March 1, 1972, in
accordancs with 2 nrogram approved by the Artesia office of

the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

(8) That in order to prevent crude petroleum oil, natural
gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are
found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring
leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water sup-
plies; to protect the safety of humans and animalss and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of
the above-described wells should be plugged and abandoned on
or before March 31, 1972, in accordance with a program approved
by the Artesia office of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Com-
mission, 1f said wells are not on active production at said time|

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company
State Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2
South, Range 26 East, NMPM, De Baca County, New Mexico, on or
before March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commnission-approved

program.
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CASE NO. 4637 i
Order No. R-=4252

{2) That Luttrell 0ii Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell Oil Company State Well No. 1, located
in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 Bast, NMPM,
De Baca County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active production at said time.

!

(3) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0Oil Company
Corn Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 Bouth,"
Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before
March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission-approved program.

(4) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
and abandon the Luttrell Oil Company Corn Well No. 1, located
in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordance with a Commission~approved plugging program, if said
well is not on active production at said time,.

(5) That prior to commencing plugging operations on any
well, Luttrell 0Oil Company shall obtain a Commission-approved
plugging program for auch well from the District Supervisor,
0il Conservation Commission, Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico,
and ghall notify said Supervisor of the exact date and time
plugging operations are to commence,

(6) That any deviation from the above-plugging program
shall be permitted only upon a showing of good cause therefor
and with the written consent of the Secretary-Director of the

Commission,

(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orxders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
B > Mted .

STATE OF NEWN MEXICO
CONSERVATION COMMISSION

-

%’ ’ ‘:’ . ‘ (
g ) o
A, L, PORTER, Jr., mber & Secretary
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Me W ¢  Walch

AWt @ Y@ e Irwsamws

302 west Grand
Arteaian, Wew Maxico

American Exployers’ Insurance Company
Surety Claim Department

¢/o0 Bdwin . Ward, Resident Agent
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case No, 4491
W, C., Welch State Well No. 1, located 660 feet

from the Socuth znd West lines of Secticn 28,
Township 2 South, Range 26 Rast, NMPM, De Baca
County, New Mexico — Kmerican Employers'
Insurance Cowpany $10,000 Blanket Plugging Bond

Gantlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of Order No. R-4096 entered by the
Commiagion in the subject case,

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
special Apsistant Attorney General

GMH/enrx

Enclosure

cc: Ny, James 2. Kirk Mr. Bill Gressett
Attorney at Law Supervisor, District 2
401 S8an Pedro Drive, K.E. 0il Consexvation Commission
Albugquerque, New Mexico Drawer DD

Axrtesia, New Mexioco

T AR A Ny ang




LoAWE S GOVERNOR
POy BRUCE KING
.;'é /\ T ‘;;'2 OI1IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
Gl o B
- oS STATE OF NEW MEXICO , LAND CONMISSIONER
& - ALEA J. ARMIGY
: N P. 0. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA WMEMBER
' 8820 o
STAILE GeUL A3}
A.L.PORTER, JR. ;
September 15, 1971 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR ;

(e HE3 ]

i

Lo Luttrell 0Oil Company
b ; P. 0. Box 196 ’
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 i

Re: Corn No.l-A, 5-8S-24E,
Chaves County, New Mexico

; Centlemen:

| s ‘ According to our records drilling operations have been suspend-
i ed on the subject well for several months. Therefore we are
requesting that the well be plugged and abandoned immediately.
This office must be ¢ontacted prior to cemmencing plugging
operations. Failure to comply within twenty (20) days, will
result in my requesting that the Commission docket a hearing '
to allow all interested parties to appear and show cause why
the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
. Supervisor, District II
i WAG :jw
- cec: My, George Hatch
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico




Examiner Hearing - January 19, 1972 Docket No. 2-72
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(Case 4642 continued)

CASE 4646:

CASE 4647:

CASE 4650:

institute a pressure maintenance project in said pool

by the injection of water into the Entrad formation through
various wells located in Sections 11U, 11, 2z, aiid 22 ¢f
Township 19 North, Range 3, West, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
and the promulgation of rules for said project inciuding a
procedure whereby additional injection or production wells

at orthodox or unorthodox locations may be approved

administratively.

Application of Manning Gas and 0il Company feor dovm-hele
commingling and a non-standard proration unit, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to commingle production from undesignated
Gallup and Dakota oil pools in the well-bore of its Apache
Well No. 100 to be drilled 435 feet from the North line and
475 feet from the East line of Section 3, Township 24 North,
Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico., Applicant
further seeks a procedure whereby similar approval may be
granted administratively for other wells to be drilled in

the area of the above-~described well. Applicant further seeks
approval for a non-standard 32-acre proration unit comprising
all of Lot 1 to be dedicated to the above-described Well No,

UL v

100.

Application of Apache Corporation for the creation of a new
pool and special pool rules, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of

a new pool for the production of oil from the Mesaverde
formation for its Jicarilla Apache Well No. 1-7 located in the
SE/4 NE/4 of Section 7, Township 22 North, Range 5 West,
Sandoval County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks the
promulgation of special rules for said pool including provisions
for B0-~acre spacing units with wells to be drilled in the north-
west or southeast quarter-quarter sections.

Applicatica of Walter W. Krug dba Wallen Production Company for
an exception to Order No. R-11ll1-A and for special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an exception to the potash-oil area casing and cementing
rules as set forth in Commission Order No. R-1lll-A for his
Wallen Federal Well No. 2 located 990 feet from the North line
and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 20, Township 20
South, Range 34 East, North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes to drill and complete
said well in such a manner that upon completion, the well Wwould
be equipped with a 7-inch production casing to the top of the
pay and a 4 1/2-inch liner through the pay, with cement to the
surface. Applicant further seeks the promulgation of special
pool rules for similar casing and cementing, of all wells drilled
in the above-described pool.




Docket No. 2-72

"~ DOCKET; EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY — JANUARY 19, 1972

9 A.M. -~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM, :
STATE LAND OFFICE DUILDING ~ SANTA FE. NEW MEXTOON e

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner, or
Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
February, 1972, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea,
Eddy, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico;

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from
nine prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and
sandoval Counties, New Mexico, for February, 1972,

CASE 4645: Application of Acoma 0il Corporation for down-hole commlngllng,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled ‘
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Drinkard Pool and Wantz-Abo Pool in the well-bore of its
S. J. Sarkeys A Well No. 1, a triple completion, located :
in Unit A of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, i
Lea County, New Mexico. :

CASE 4648: Application of Aztec 0Oil & Gas Company for an unorthodox
' well location, San Juan County, New Mexico., Applicant, in i
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the off-pattern }
unorthodox location for its Vasaly Federal Well No. 1-Y 5
to be located 790 feet from the North line and 1795 feet T

from the West line of Section 31, Township 32 North, Range
11 West, Blancc-Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 4625: (Continued from the December 15, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Paduca-Morrow and Paduca-Wolfcamp Gas Pools in the well-
bore of its Cotton Draw Unit Well No. 65 located in Unit
G of Section 2, Township 25 South, Range 31 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico,

e et s

CASE 4642: (Continued from the January 5, 1972, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Fluid Power Pump Company for special pool
rules and a pressure maintenance project, Sandoval County,
New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks |
the promulgation of special rules for the Media-Entrada
Pool, including a provision for 1l60-acre spacing and pro-
ration units. Applicant further seeks authority to




Examiner Hearing - January 19, 1972 Docket No. 2-72
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(Case 4651 continued)

(b) Extend the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool
in Roosevelt County, New MexXico, to inciude therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 15: All

3

Py F N L) A ]
{(c) E:xtend the Littman-San Andres Pool in Lea County,

New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 20: SE/4

;
i (d) Extend the West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea
! County, New Mexico, to include therein:

{

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 27: SW/4

? ) (e) Extend the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County,
. o New Mexico, to include therein:

3 TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
! SECTION 18: wW/2

! (f) Extend the vada-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 36: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 17: NW/4
SECTION 18: N/2

e aSta
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CASE 4649:

/

Application of the 0Oil Conservation Commission on its own
motion for the amendment of the gas well teating procedures
promulgated by Order No. R-333-F for Northwest New Mexico.
The Commission proposes to amend Chapter I of said Order

No. R-333-F in such a manner as to provide that most annual
deliverability and shut-in pressure tests required by said
order be filed within 60 days following the completion of the
test and to provide for notice to the Commission of any re-
scheduling of shut-~in pressure tests. The Commission further
proposes to amend the ninth paragraph of Chapter II, Section
2 of said order to permit shutting in gas wells for the
required shut-in test other than immediately following the
7-day deliverability flow test and to permit measuring the
shut-in test pressure during the 8th to 15th day of shut-in of
of the well rather than on the 8th day as presently required.

g
CASE 4637: (Continued from the December 15, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
In the matter of :he hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Commigsion on its own motion to permit Luttrell 0il Company
and all other interested persons to appear and show cause
why the following-described wells in New Mexico should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program:
Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County;
Iuttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.
CASE 4651: Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an

order for the creation and extension of certain pools in
Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Create a new pool in Rooseveli: County, New Mexico,
classified as a gas pool for San Andres production and
designated as the Baker-San Andres Gas Pool. The discovery
well is the Cactus Drilling Corporation of Texas Kewanee
State No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 9, Township 7 South,
Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMEM
SECTION 9: NE/4
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NEW MEXICO OllL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Sectlon.

Form C-102
Supersedes C-128

Effective 1-{-65

Cperator, . ., R Lease ] Well No.
Il ON . Ty /
Unit Letter Section ) Township Hange Caruinny
5 -5 v & CARVES
Aclual Footaqge Location of Wells
___CEZ. B4 testiromthe A5 T lineend A2/ 2¢ foot from the _ AOLIA _ lina
Ground Lgvel Elev; Producing Formatlon pPool . Dadirgiad Arracaa
TG 2F, O 4 - j,u JM ¥ O Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownerﬂp&ecogb?dvaépaorking

intereat and rayalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests MAR QWge’sglnen consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. ete?

[ Yes [

“yes;’ type of consolidation

a.c. c.

No If answer is

AP TCSTR; OFFice

If answer is “‘no!’ list the owners und tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.) '

No allowable will be assigned to'the well until all interests have been consolidated {by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.

V-4 00

~ges. 26

. . CL5.3¢F
cen s

) Lay, FEERO

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the information con-
tolned hereln Is true ond complete to the
best of my knowledge and bellef.

Pogition

Laa S
- : o

VCompclny

__3{12/2/

{ heraby certify that the well location
shown on this plot was plotted from field
notes of octual surveys mode by me or
under my supervisivy, ond that the some
is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

ot

Date Szv'eyed -~

Reglstered fensional Enginee
Surveyor

fed, /8, 427

2952 MM

o 330 ¢e0 190

1320 1650 1080. 231C 2040 2000 1800 1000 $0Q ]

Certlficate No. - ...,
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NO. OF COPICS RECEIVED :f‘ N ' tjo~ 0‘5‘5/_. 640 /4?
DISTRIBUTION NEW MEXIC&% E'ﬁ’mwmmuﬂm Form C-101
SANTA FE 7 ‘ - Revised 14-65
FILE 7 ) 3 ' SA, Indicate Type of Lease i
U.5.G.5. -l - R‘R'A‘D‘ 1 Q 19?1 ) STATEL D ree
LAND OFFICE ’: "5, State OI & Gas Ledse No.

APPLICATION FOR PERMI'FTO DRILL \\\\\\\\\\\\\

[T Tona of Work 7. Unit Agreoment Nome ‘
b. Type of Well DRILL DEEPEN D PLUG BACK D 8. Furm or Lease Name
S it 1 CORM
2. Name of Opetator 9, Well No.
LUNTRELL OIL COMPANY 1%
10, Field and Pool, or Wildcat

3. Address of Operator

P.0. Box 196 ',nrtesia, N.M WILTOHCAT

4. Location of Well UNIT LETTER A ’ LOCATED 82L'1 ‘rut PROM THE _J.I\ QI.LL Lint \
66 5 39 THE rast e, S S ne, HMPM k\\

AND

\ _ OO,
&&&\\\\\\\\\\\X\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\m\

R ar b ey 0w

, Formation 20, Rotary or C.T.
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\X\\\\\\\\\\\\ 450 Queen Cable Tools
: « Elevations (Show whether DF, RT, esc.) 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bond | 21B, Drilling Contrdctor 22, Approx. Date Work will start :
; 3624 | statewide K.Y. Davis : Merch 16, 1971
[ 4
P20, : , ¢
i ) PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM ,:
’ ’ SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP _

L0 3/4 8 5/3 20F . 15017 o

G Y T P W A Ty

IN ABOYE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPO3ED PROGRHRAM: 1IF PROPOSAL ll YO DEEPEN OR PLUS IAGK. SIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE ZONK AND PROPOSED NEW PROCUCe
TIVE ZONE, GIVE BLOWOUT PREVENTER PROGRAM, IF ARY.

) ¢ hmby certify that the information sbove is true and cong;lﬂo to the best of my knowledge and bellef, .
stzned__éé & %.4 é\;‘&-‘f*"\/ Dase ﬁl/ yan / 2/

O (This space Mf/lhe)
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LAND OFFICE - state [_] ree KX
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1, 7. Unit Agreement Name ]
ve B3 v
2. Name ol Operator 8, Farm or Lease Name
, LUTTRELL OIL :COMPANY \/ CORN £
' 3. Address of Operator ‘ 9. Well No. P
‘ P.0, Box 196 Artesia, New Mexico 88210 1 >
4. Location of Well 10 Fleld und Pool, or Wildcat £
. : $o
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decision whether to convert to water well or if operator plugs and abandons, .

18, I hereby certify that the Information sbove 18 true and complete to the best of my knowledge and dellef,

'n:nu 45 Z/C’%"’ riree __ Bookkeeper e 3t 31-1971
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, GOVERNOR ;

: , BRUCE KING i

' OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN y

STATE OF NEW MEXICO o YRy
l P. 0. DRAWER DD . ARTECIA ) - jm::.\'ui—:u
: as21o STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
Septembgz 1.5' 1971 SECRETARY -~ Dlll".CTOR ) i

- L 7637
!.

: ' Luttrell 0il Company
i P. O. Box 196
D Artesia, New Mexico 88210

TR

-’ Re:

have

haves County, New Mexico

aQ

Gentlemen:

According to our records drilling operations have been suspend~
P ed on the subject well for several months. Therefore we are

gé requesting that the well be plugged and abandoned immediately.
B This office must be contacted prior to commencing plugging
operations. Failure to comply within twenty (20) days, will
result in my requesting that the Commission docket a hearing

to allow all interested parties to appear and show cause why
the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

1 ' Very truly yours, o

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett

d : Supervisor, District II
WAG : jw

: cc: Mr. George Hatch

P P. O. Box 2088

' Santa Fe, New Mexico

A et
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RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—20¢ : . RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—20¢
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; w Luttrell 0Oil cCompany OR OATE w Mr. Jimmy D. Luttrell :
: Fp] STREET AND NO. i 1] STREET AND NO. !
<o b o0 Box 9008 :
: : e :
: g €ITY. STATE, AND ZIP CODE : L0 CITY, STATE, AND ZIP CODE :
o Artesia, New Mexico 88210 : ™ Ft. Worth, Texas 76107 g
Ifyouwantareturn receipt, check which | If you want o «© [fyouwantarsturn receipt, check which It you want }
10¢ shows 35¢ shows towhom, | delivery only : 10¢ shows 35¢ shows to whom, delivery only ;

to whom when, and address to addresses, ! D to whom when, and address to addressee, '

- and when wheze delivered check here ° and when where delivered check here .

[~ - delivered D o delivered N

Z FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE 504 teo : Z FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE S0sfee |

POD Form 3800 NO INSURANCE COVER — : : FODF 3500 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— 1 t

fuy 1963 NOT FOR ZE COVERAGE FR o (See other side} Toly 1963 SV EOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL (See other side)

e M S A R AL o T AR R ¥ AN e T

George - Here is this plugging case which
g is docketed for January 19th -
you may want dockets mailed with

special letters.

Ida

1/6/72

e R BT R

I v RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—20¢
: e SENT TO Pg:’mq_ﬂix

Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

STREET AND NO.

CATY, STATE, AND ZIP CODE
Artesia, New xico

4 Ifyouwantareturn receipt, check which | If you want
' H 10¢ shows 35¢ shows to whorr, delivery only
. to whom when, and address to addressee,

635854

T

: . and when where delivered check here
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’ A FEES ADDITIONAL TO 20¢ FEE 508 fee :
/————‘——_____—,__—— L

Tuly 1963 OT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750t

December 3, 1971

CERTIPIRD -~ RETURN

RECRIFT RIURSIRD

Iattrell Oil Company
'o O. Box 196
Artesia, Bew Mexico 38210_

Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

The Travalers Indemnity Co.
2, O, dox 3530

Artesia, Mew MNexico

Re: Luttrell Oil Company State Well MNeo. 1 -
Unit M, fection 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County:s
tuttrell Oil Company Cora Well No. L1 ~
Unit A, Sectiom 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 Rast, Chaves County
Ths Travelers Indemmity Co. - $10,000
Rlanket Plugging Boand No. 1673364

Gentlenen:s

Bnclosed is & copy of the docket of the Exaniner Hearing
to be held on Wednesday, December 15, 1971, at 10300 A.NM.
in the 0i]l Coaservation Commission Conference Room, State
land Office Building, Santa e, How Mexico. Case lo. 4637
concexns the subject matter,

Very trxuly yours,

GEORGE M. BATCH -

Q@eL/ar Agency Assistant Attorney dene

ces Mr, James E. Xirk - Albugquerque
Nr, ¥, C. Welch -~ Arxrtesia }
Mr. Bill Gressett, 0il Conserxvatiom Commission - Artesia
Btate lLand Office - Santa Fe




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Decenber 9, 1971

Lattrell O0il Company
P. O. Dox 196
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

;:T\\\‘
=/

i Wi, Robert . Yerguson

() The Travelers Indemnity Co.
) P. 0. Box 3%0

Artesia, Rew Mexico

Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
| Range 26 Rast, De Baca County;
e Luttrell Oil Compary Corn Well lo. 1 -
: Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 Scuth,
Aange 24 Bast, Chaves County
The Travelcrs Indemnity Co. - $10,000

[0
Blanket Plugging Bomd No. 1673364
Gentlemen:

L ] Re: Imttrell Oil Cowpany State Well Mo. l-

Please be advised that Case No. 4637, concerning the
subject matter, vwill be continued to the Januvary 19, 1972,
Exaniner Nearing. A docket will be mailed 0 you at a
later date. :

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. BATCHN
Attorney

Gm/&x

cc1 Nxr., James E. Kixk - Albuquergue
Mr. W, C, Welch - Artesia
Mr. Bill @xsssett, Oi)l Conservation Commission - Artesia
scate land Office - Santa re




JAMES E. KIRK

ATTORNEY AT LAW

60351t SAN MATEO POULEVARD, K.K. / SUITE 250 R E C E ! VED

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108 -

TELEPHONE 250.8444 PFP - 7 1971 !
December 6, 1971 ‘

R FC

-

Jo

0il Conservation Commission
F. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. George M. Hatch, ‘
Agency Assistant Attorney General i

Re: Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1
| Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County

Dear Mr. Hatch:

Your letter of December 3, 1971 was received in my office
Saturday, December 4, 1971, but I personally did not receive
same until today, December 6, 1971.

In relation to the hearing which is scheduled to be heard on
December 15, 1971, I respectfully request that this hearing
be postponed for at least thirty days. The reason for my
request is that I am leaving for Djakarta, Indonesia on
December 8, 1971, and will not be returning to the United
States until about December 22, 1971. My being in Indonesia
involves extremely substantial business with the Indonesian |
K Government and, therefore, there is no way that I could re- .
schedule my trip to Indonesia. At the same time, I am the '
principle pexrson involved in the hearing and I believe that

it is very important that I am present.

Thanking you for your kind consideration in this matter, 1 am

Very truly yours,

/$§a!<{ Loy
James E, Kirk

i
|
{
H
i
i
H

! ' JEK/brf
: cc: Luttrell 0il Co.

A oo




Docket No. 28-71°

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 15, 1971

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE

BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 4575

(1) Consideration of the o0il allowable for January and
February, 1972;

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
January, 1972, from fifteen prorated pools in Lea,
Eddy, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. Con-
sideration of the allowable production of gas from .
nine prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico for January, 1972; consideration
of purchaser's nominations for the six-month period
beginning February 1, 1972 for that area.

(De Novo) (This case, previously continued from its October

CASE 4557:

13, 1971, hearing, will be continued to the February 16,
1972, reqular hearing)

Application of Anadarko Production Company for the amendment
of the special pool rules for an existing pool, Lea County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
amendment of the special rules and regulations governing the
South Eunice-San Andres Pool to provide- for the classification
of oil and gas wells, spacing and well location requirements,
and an allocation formula for withdrawals by oil and gas wells.

Upon application of Anadarkoe Production Company, this case

will be heard De Novo under the provisions of Rule 1220.

(De Novo) (This case, previously continued from its

October 13, 1971, hearing, will be continued to the February
16, 1972, regular hearing)

Application of Continental 0il Company for trarnsfer of allow-
able, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to transfer allowable across boundaries
of the participating area and the leases. outside said area,
but within the Maljamar Co-operative Area, MCA Unit Area,
Maljamar Grayburg-~San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Continental 0Oil Company, this case will
be heard De Novo under the provisions of Rule 1220,




Regular Hearing ~ December 15, 1971 Docket No, 28-71
-2

* k k k k * k * Kk k %k Kk k *

THE FOLLOWING CASES WILL BE HEARD BEFORE ELVIS A. UTZ, EXAMINER,
OR DANIEL S. NUTTER, ALTERNATE EXAMINER, .IN THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM ON THE SECOND FLUOR OF THE LAND OFFICE

BUILDING AT 10 O'CLOCK A.M.

k k k k Kk % Kk %k k ¥, k *k k *

CASE 4625: (Continued from the November 17, 1971, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to commingle production from the
Paduca-Morrow and Paduca-Wolfcamp Gas Pools in the weall-
bore of its Cotton Draw Unit Well No. 65 located in Unit
G of Section 2, Township 25.South, Range 31 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

CASE 4633: Application of E1l Paso Natural Gas Company for the suspension
of certain provisions of Rules 14 (A) and 15 (A) of the
General Rules and Regulations for the prorated gas pools
of Southeastern New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R-1670,
as amended. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks
suspension for a period of one year from January 1, 1972,
of those provisions of Rules 14 (A) and 15 (A) of the
General Rules and Regulations for the prorated gas pools
of Southeastern New Mexico that provide, respectively,
for the cancellation of unproduced allowable and the shutting-
in of overproduced wells. Applicant seeks said suspension
for the Blinebry, Crosby (Devonian), Eumont, Jalmat, Justis,
Monument (McKee), and Tubb Gas Pools, all in Lea County,

CASE 4634: Application of Texaco Inc. for a waterflood expansion,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks authority to expand its West Vacuum Unit Water-~
flood Project, Vacuum Pool, by the conversion to water
injection of eleven wells located in Sections 28, 33, and

34 of Township 17 South, Range 34 East, and Sections 3 and

4 of Township 18 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New
Mexico.

CASE 4635: Application of Continental 0il Company for multiple comple-

tion and down-~hole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
complete its Lockhart A-17 Well No. 4, located in the NE/4
NE/4 of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to produce oil
from the Tubb and Drinkard Pools through a single string
of tubing and oil from the Penrose Skelly (Grayburg) Pool
through a parallel string of tubing.




Regular Hearing - December 15, 1971 ' Docket No. 28-71

\.

CASE 4636:

; . CASE 4637;
l \

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Commission on its own motion to permit Luttrell 0il Company
and all other interested persons to appear and show cause
why the following-described wells in New Mexico should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-

approved plugging program:

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 - Unit M,
Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 East,
De Baca County;

Luttrell 0il Company Corn Well No. 1 - Unit A,
section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East,
Chaves County.

Southeastern nomenclature case calling for an order for the
creation and extension of certain pools in Lea, Eddy and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico,

(a) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified
as a gas pool for Atoka production and designated ae the

West Sand Dunes-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the

El Paso Natural Gas Company Arco State No. 1 located in Unit
K of Section 16, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 16: S/2

(b) Extend the North Allison-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 18: SE/4
SECTION 19: NE/4

(¢) Extend the North Bagley-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 9: SE/4

(d) Extend the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

SECTION 19: §/2




>. i
(e) Extend the South Carlisbad-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy :
County, New Mexico, to include therein: =

Regular Hearing - December 15, 1971 Docket No. 28-71

(Case 4636 continued)

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 30: s/2

(f) Extend the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County.
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 23: All

(9) Extend the Cerca-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH RANGE 34 EAST NMPM
SECTION 2: SW/4
SECTION 3: §S/2

(h) Extend the Eagle Creek-San Andres Pool in Eddy County.
New Mexico, to include therein: ,

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 15: S/2 s/2

SECTION 21: S/2 NE/4 and SW/4

SECTION 27: S/2 Nw/4 :

SECTION 28: S/2 NE/4 and NW/4

(1) Extend the Grayburg Jackson Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

"TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 10: S/2 sw/4

(]) Extend the Grayburg-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 21: §8/2
SECTION 22: NW/4 NE/4, N/2 SW/4, and SW/4 sw/4

(k) Extend the Justis-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
therein:




Regular Hearing - December 15, 1971 Docket No. 28-71
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(Case 4636 continued)

(k) TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 RAST, NMPM
s SECTION 12: SE/4

(1) Extend the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 17: SW/4
SECTION 20: Nw/4

(m) Extend the Malaga-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM :
SECTION 24: NW/4 sw/4 ;

(n) Extend the Power Grayburg-San Andres Pococl in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 1l: SE/4 NE/4

(o) Extend the Shugart Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: :

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 23: W/2 SW/4

(p) Extend the Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 28: SW/4
SECTION 29: §/2

(gq) Extend the Weir-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, |
to include therein: ‘ f
!

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

SECTION 15: SE/4 ;
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P, O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 18, 1972

The Travelers Insurance Company
101 University Boulevard
Danver, Colorado 80206

Attention: Mr. Scott D. Stewart

Re: Luttrell 011 Company Corn Well No. 1 ~
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South
Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlenen:
In regards to the above-described well and bond, I

wish to inform you that the well has been plugged and the
plugging has been approved. I also wish to thank you for
your cooperation in the matter.
A copy of the approved plugging program is enclosed.
Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMH/dr ,
¢¢:1 The Travelers Indemnity Company
Artesia, New Mexico
Luttrell 041 Company
Axtesia, New Mexico
The Traveiers Indemnity Company
Hartford, Connecticut 06115
0i1 Conservation Commission - Axtesia
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i g Luttrell 0il Company Corn
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o : P, O. Box 196 Artesia, New Mexica AR210 1 ,
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Plugged & Abandcned ofvﬂl-‘-lé- Y252 . ' l
8/8/72 TD 490' rigged up and tried to pull 7" cag. could not pull. -

’/”i ?2 Ran 2 3/8" tbg to 490' and loaded hole with mud & spot 25 sx plug,

i e oy v

‘ l'lp Pulled tbg and shot 7" csg at 253' could not pull thru 8 5/8" .
e backed off and recovered 180' of 7", could not puil 8 5/8" csg. . | .
B .. Ran tbg. back to 217 and spotted 40 sx plug. o /‘ A
B Sl

' : ’ ;e
-t . 8/10/72 Tagged top of plug at 90', pulled tbg and spot 25 sx plug in
i . and around 8 5/8" csg. at surface.

Cleaned location, ready for inspection.

Plugging witnessed by Lelan Mermis

18, L horedy 'y that the information obovo is true and complete te the best of my knowledge and belief, !

Agent for the

sme Travelers Indemnity Co. ,.,, 8/14/72
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Plugged & Abandoned a dt . 4252
8/8/72 TD 490' rigged up and tried to pull 7" csg. could not pull,

8/9/72 Ran 2 3/8" tbg to 490' and loaded hole with mud & spot 25 sx plug.

T Pulled tbg and shot 7" csg at. 253' could not pull thru 8 5/8" .
A backed off and recovered 180' of 7", could not pull 8 5/8" csg. S O
. Ran tbg. back to 217 and spotted 40 sx plug. o o L
1 ~ 8/10/72 Tagged top of plug at 90', pulled tbg and spot 25 sx plug in ' ' o
B i . and around 8 5/8" ¢sg. at surface.
Cleaned location, ready for inspection. - o ; B
Plugging witnessed by Lelan Mermis a ‘ { | |
. n Pl

14, | heredy chrt)iy that the information obcu io rue and somplete (¢ the best of my knowledge and belief, :

Agent for tho

< o wne_Travelers Indemnity Co. .;.. 8/14/72

: —rs oo é! 74 é!! ” K s mnnonumcrf'if LGAUG 14972

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IP ANV

i ] !
' . .
K - ~ [l et . - R - |
' : o
- = - B s TN -::,,..—,A_‘ S aEtT o - P - ’ - - i
: N S '
: v ‘ i
b R i
I * i
P W :
! ! :
| ;
i : ! ; ]
; : : ' H
3 ) . ‘( I ;
l ] B} i
. ot RS ¢
{ Co Ny . !
" . -: . . I
[ CeL i
« . . P . ¢ ! ' ;
" . N . + S
e S ' : §
. . :
.- i
¢
h

-




o - e 8
. ——— H

) : o j
}
E— 1. _',: g
H;tzl- .
A : 53, 57 FaIizs sTasives _l i ﬁ Foem C'MQ .
£ g CisTRIBUTISH ! R h_ C EIVED Z_-;;,-.;‘-cv r
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION THacuvs 108 . : :
riLE . ’
» U.8.0.5, AUGL 4 1972 36, indicate Trpe of Lecse :
oA LAND OFFiCE 8tale Fes (X] Y
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' D- G. L.
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1. Unil Agreement Nome

ARSES MBS EILE- .
A e T A gy \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘ ?

|9
” (1]
m_:n‘::mpmiﬂ = T Dry hole 9. Fam or Lease Name
Luttrell 0il Company Corn
9. Well No.

3, Address ol Operalor
P. O. Box 196 Artesia, New Maxica _RR210 1
‘ 10, Fileld and Pool, ot Wildcat

4. Locetion of Well

VRIT? LETTER ___A_____az.L_Z_@__m' rRoM Tne _.g&r_t_h._. Ling Ane 6 5 34 PELT PROM Wi- 1dcat :

: . e s EaSt SPERN 11 [T P __5_ _TemEems 8s nanet 24E VLN \ \ N \ .
; ; ’ NN\ W\ N\ \ \ S
T Elevation (Ihow whether DF, RT, CR, ste.) 11. Count :
OO e Giaver RO
i Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data ‘ ' :
i l NOTICE OF INTENTION TO1 ' SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF1 ‘ :
| eaaronm mewcniar worn D PLVE ANS ASARDON [:] ACMESIAL WAk ' D © ALTERING SAbing D . ‘
TEMPORARILY ABANG OGN COMMENEE DRILLING @PuS, PLVS AN® ABanSOuMENT E§ |
A PULL OR ALTER CABING CHARSE PLANS D CARIRG YEOT AND SEMEAT J00 D '
orace . 4
Al oriee D ‘ ) ;

11. Eo.o.c’ru;c‘ :r:;\a)o::d'o’c‘ Completed Opetctions [Clesrly state -lﬁmbmu detaile, axd give pertinent dates, inclnding estimated date o{cmln‘ ony propesed

Plugged & 2pandoned adtn 2. 4252~
8/8/72 TD 490' rigged up and tried to pull 7" csg. could not pull,

8/9/72 Ran 2 3/8" tbg to 490' and loaded hole with mud & spot 25 sx plug,

. : "; Pulled tbg and shot 7" csg at 253' could not pull thru 8 5/8" g
P backed off and recovered 180' of 7", could not pull 8 5/8". caq. D
Y ~ . Ran tbg. back to 217 and spotted 40 sx plug. o _ /_ N

. ~ 8/10/72 Tagged top of plug at 90', pulled tbg and npot 28 sx plug in S
,‘ . and around 8 5/8" csg. at surface. P

Cleaned location, ready for inspection.

Plugging witnessed by Lelan Mermis

Ay that the information -bovc is true and complete L6 the best of my knowledge snd bellef.

Agent for the
A et e _Travelers Indemn.ttx COe gure____8/14/72
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THE TRAVEIL.ERS

THE TRAVELERS INSURANCE COMPANqL\-,T[!l' 'f'RAVFLERS INDEMNITY CCMPANY
: T

olL ComservaTIOoN COMM

' Santa fo ]
0il Conservation Commission W

State of New Mexico
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

DENVER OFFICE
101 University Boulevard
Dexnver, CoLorADO 80206

Telephone: (303) 388-6244

SURETY DIVISION
EvsToN K, SMITH, MANAGER

Avgust 11, 1972

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
42 Ss 1148
Principal: Jimmy D. Luttrell dba
Luttrell 011 Company
Obligee: State of New Mexico
Corn Well #1

Dear Mr, Porter:

Your letter of August 2, 1972 to The Travelers Indemnity Company, c/o-Mr. Robert
E. Ferguson hag been directed to this office.

I spoke recently by telephone to Mr. George Chase of Artesia, New Mexico about
Corn Well No. 1 - Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 Scuth Range 2L East, Chaves
County, New Mexico.

I asked Mr, Chase to proceed. It is my understanding that Mr. Chase had
discussed this matter with Mr. Bill Gressett.

We trust that the plugging operations will be underway shortly, if not already,
and that the District Supervisor of District 2 will be properly notified.

Should.ybu have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me
directly.

Senior Account Analyst

cc: Mr. George Chase Mr. P. D, Tubach
Chase Well Service Examiner, Surety
P. 0. Box 637 The Travelers
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 1 Tower Square

Hartford, Connecticut 06115
Mr, Robert E. Ferguson :

P. 0. Box 350
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

FGME QPXVIOs . HARYESRS, cONwneviely




OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088 :
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICL 87501

August 2, 1972

CERTIFILD - RETURN
RECEIPY REQUILSTED

The Travelers Indemnity Cowmpany
o/0 Mr. Robert £. Ferguson

P, O. Box 350

Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Luttrell 04l Compeny Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlemen:

After notice and hearing, Luttrell 0il Company was
orderad, by Order No. R~4252, to recommence drilling or to
Piug the above-described well in accordance with a Commis-
sion approved program on or before March 1, 1972.

As Luttrell 3id not comply with said order, the New
Mexico Oil Conssrvation Commission made demand,. bhy letter
dated March 31, 1972, upon The Travelers Indemnity Company,
as surety on the above-described plugging bond, to plug the
subject wall in accordance with a Commission approved program
within a reasonable period of time.

As saveral months have passed and the subject well hao
not yet been plugged, the lew Mexico Oil Conservation Commis~-
sion hereby rensws its demand upon The Travelers Iandemnity
Company to plug the subject well in accordance with said
Order No. R-4252 and demands that said plugging Le done on
or before September 30, 1972.

—_ O =S © o

Please notify the pistrict supervisor of District 2
of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, Artesnia,
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

The ‘r:anhn Indemnity Company August 2, 1972
Page

New Mexioco, prior to commencing plugging operations, of the date
and time plugging operations are to commence s0 that he may

witnesc same.
Very truly yours,

n W W a8
e gc- tv“-a‘ J‘.’o

Secrstary-Directorx

ALP/GME/Ax

oot Luttrell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico 088210

Mr. Bill Gressett

011 Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Nexico 68:10

The Travelers Incdemnity Company
One Tower Square
lartford, Connecticut 06113




OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 2, 1972

CERTIPIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Travelers Indemnity Company
c/o Mr. Robert E. Ferguson

P. 0, Box 33%0

Artesia, ‘ew Mexico

Re: Luttrell 04l Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
The Travelers Indemnity Company, $10,000
Blanket Plugging Bond No. 1673364

Gentlsmen:

After notice and hearing, Luttrell 0il Company was
oxrdered, by Orxrder No. R-4252, to raecommence drilling or to
plug the above~described well in accordance with a Commis-
sion approved program on or before March 1, 1972.

As Luttrell did not comply with said order, tha New
NMaxico 0il Conservation Commission made demand, by letter
dated March 31, 1972, upon The Travelers Indemnity Cowmpany,
as surety on the above-describaed plugging bond, to plug the
subject well in accordance with a Commission approved program
within a reasonable period of time.

As several months have passed and the subject well has
not yet been plugged, the lew Mexico 0il Conservation Commis-~
alon hareby rensws its demand upon The Travelars Indemnity
Company tv plug the subjeot woll in accordance with said
Ordexr No. R~4252 and demands that said plugging be done on
or before September 30, 1972.

Please notify the District Supervisor of District 2
of the New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission, Artesia,




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

The Travelers Indemnity Company August 2, 1972
Page 2

New Hexico, prior to commencing plugging operations,
and time plugging operations are to commence so that he may
witness same.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/CGMH/dx
ec: Luttrell 0il Company

P. O, Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Mr. Bill Gressett

04l Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Nexico 68210

The Travelers Indemnity Company
Ohe Tower Square
Haxtford, Connecticut 96115




&‘ELl.L D a'::st.u D OTHER. Dry hole
2. Namy of Operator 8. Farm or Lease Name
Luttrell 0il Company Corn
3, Address of Operator 9. Well No.
P. 0. Box 196 Artesia, New Mexico 88210 1
| 4. Location of Well 10. Fleld and Pool, or Wildcat
UNIT LEYTER A 821 .26 FECT FROM THE North LINE AND 665.34 FECT FAOM Wildcat

- ma _— A /'
s e 4! L liy Form C-103
, DISTRIBUTIGH L 4 RECEIVEDR %':?;;s:ﬁ‘c?}gj
| SANTA FE ! " NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Effective 1-1-65

" FILE
" s ] AUG 14 1972 5a. Indicate Type of Lease
; State [j Feo E

“AND OF LE
3. State Ol & Gas Lease No.

| CPERATOR
— 0. .G,

ARFE S_LA DERICE %
(0C NOY USE YMl! VOHM FOR PROPOSALS YO D ILLOR TO DEI EN Oﬁ PLUG BACX TO A DIFFERENY RESERYOIR.
SE ""APPLICATION FOR PERMIT -°* (FUAM C~101) FOR SUCH PROFSTILS,) \\\

7. Unit Agreement Name

me BASE e : 5  ownens  8S 24E Nm_& \
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ IS, Elevation (Skew whether DF, RT, GF, eio.] 12 oy \\\W

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
TIMFORM REMEDIAL WORK D PLUG AND ABAKDON D ALMEDIAL WORK D ALTERING CASING D
YL PORARILY ABANDON g COMMENCE DRILLING OPKS. B PLUS AND ABANDOKMENT ﬁ
- Ok ALTER CASING CHANGE PLANS D CASING TEST AND CEMENT Jga
oTxER E
OTHER D

17, Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including esumared date of starting any proposed
work) SEE RULE 1503,

Plugged & Abandoned gdt. ¢. 42 572

8/8/72 TN 490' rigged up and tried to pull 7" csg. could not pull.

8/9/72 Ran 2 3/8" tbg to 490' and loaded hole with mud & spot 25 sx plug.
Pulled tbg and shot 7" csg at 253! could not pull thru 8 5/8"

backed off and recovered 180' of 7", could not pull 8 5/8" csg.
Ran tbg. back to 217 and spotted 40 sx plug.

8/10/72 Tagged top of plug at 90!, pulled tbg and spot 25 sx plug in
and around 8 5/8" csg. at surface.

Cleaned location, ready for inspection.

Plugging witnessed by Lelan Mermis

~
18.1 hnnbyz/n y that the information sbove is true and complete to tho best of my knowledge and beilef,

/// Agent for the
“iento “ZQZAfﬁq’ (f<%46;c¢<; e une Travelers Indemnity Co. .. 8,14/72 )

. /J/ //,’%M,zx// \ve OIL AHD GAS INSPECTOR __AUG 141972

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:
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GMi/dr // ;
BEFORE THR OTIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IN THE MATTER OF THE\ HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE CONSIDERING:
,// CASE No. 4637
j)l/’

Order No, R- <9fj$5i2..

IN THE MATTER OF THE HﬁARf&G CALLED BY THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON ITS OWN

MOTION TO PERMIT LUTTRELL OIL COMPANY AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS TO APPEAR AND

SHOW CAUSE WHY THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED WELLS IN
NEW MEXICO SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH A COMMISSION-APPROVED PLUGGING
PROGRAM. -

ORDER OF THE COMMISSTION

" BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a,m. on

at Santa Fe, New Mexigo, before Examiner Elwis-—A_{rew ‘ N
) AT /‘m ‘/"‘ "" Ct‘?r;f/) ~

Lo

_ NOW, on this____  day of ’ 1972 the Commission,
quorum being present having cons1dered the testimony, the record
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advxsed

in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That Luttrell Oil Company is the owner angd operator of

the following wells:

Luttrell 0il Company State Well No. 1 -
Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South,
Range 26 East, De Baca County:;

Luttrell Cil Company Corn Well No. 1 -
Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, Chaves County.

January 19 ,° 19 7%

‘a

e A R, A
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R-

(3) That drilling activities have been suspended im-fow §g

in excess ot 60 days on each of the subject wells.

Qg)k#f That there is a danger, as to each of the subject

wells, that oil, gas, or water will escape from the separate

i
i
i
} strata originally containing them into other strata if the
f subject wells are left in their present condition.

] ) .

(“)L&T That there is a danger, as to each of the subject
wells and locations, that injury will occur to neighboring
leases or properties, that pollution of fresh water supplies
will occur, or that the safety of humans and animals will be
endangered if the subject wells are left in their present

i condition.

i (7¢LGT That in order to prevent crude petroleum cil, natural

gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are

found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring

leases or properties; to prevent pollution of fresh water

;ﬂ"‘k  _;,#. >; 155’

AR Ve

above-described wells siwb

FeCONINErnce Vot ISR NS RO Dt ioh /AN ERE R AR A
should be xﬁéommenseeﬁon or before March 1, 1972, in acco

\ A iy

with a program approved by the Artesia office of the New Mexico

i Q0il Conservation Commission.
f@)@?? That in order to prevent crude petroleum cil, natural

gas, or water from escaping from strata in which they are

found into other strata; to prevent injury to neighboring

|

rdance |

rotect correlative rights each of the

supplies; to protect the s§fety of hrpans and animals; and to
| ) yav=r-a = 2 4 .iv‘.’»» : = = - Eos o
) - ’“ T3 Z T a'"ﬁ&“zd7*5”“Jé
i otherwise prevent waste and i
S ' . N ’ ‘ "

N

>
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i CASE NO. 4637
Order No., R-

T e — e mea am P - e R
leases Or propertics: cn ¢f fregh water

supplies; to protect the safety of humans and animals; and to

otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights each of the

above-3described wells should be plugged and abandoned om—dgiiién?

shoiuld-iparnegommenees® on or pefore March 31, 1972, in accordance
with a program approved by the Artesia office of the New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission, ";/.‘4“"_!' fon it ek o
at et Qoo , |

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED :

i (1) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
3 and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company
State Well No. 1, iocated in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2
South, Range 26 East, NMPM, De Baca County, New Mexico, on or
before March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commission~approved
program.

(2) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
! and abandon the Lﬁttrell Oil Company State Well No. 1, located
in Unit M, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
De Baca County, New'Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in
accordancé with a Commission~approved plugging program, if said
! well is not on active production at said time.
(3) That Luttfell 0il Coinpany is hereby ordered to plug

and abandon or to recommence drilling the Luttrell 0il Company

Corn Well No. 1, located in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South,
Range 24 East, NMPM, Chaves, County, New Mexico, on or before

March 1, 1972, in accordance with a Commigsionwapproved program.
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CASE NO. 4637
Order No. R~

(4) That Luttrell Oil Company is hereby ordered to plug
?f and abandon the Luttrell 0Qil Company Corn Well No. 1, located
in Unit A, Section 5, Township 8 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
| chaves County, New Mexico, on or before March 31, 1972, in

accordance with a Commission—approved plugging program, if said

well is not on active production at said time.

e

. I
. ’ 3 “ 3
y /R
(s o . o

5 i
: -T.;"‘('H

T L . S

;Ak@iﬁﬂ!glfy the DlStrlCt Supervxsor, Oil Conservaylon

o P 2l hatt malife el S "~

Comm1s51on} Drawer DD, Artesia, New Mexico, f the exact date
A

i and time plugging operations are to commence.
it

(‘J&aﬂ That any deviation from the above-plugging program shall
be permitted only upon a showing of good cause therefor and with

Il the written consent of the Secretary-Director of the Commission.
(Z)éﬁ? That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

¢ entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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